PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on July 16, 2025 at 7:00
pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via
USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be received at
least 12 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided
to Trustees prior to the start of the meeting and are considered a public record.

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this
meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
July 16, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period
3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the June billings in July
b. Vice President Berry and Trustee Paley will review the July billings in August
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the June 18, 2025 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the June 18, 2025 Executive Session
c. Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2025 Special Board Meeting
d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/25, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/25, Current Assets
Report, 06/30/25, Revenue Report, 06/30/25, and Expense Report, 06/30/25
e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/16/25
5. Unfinished Business
a. Capital Improvement Projects
i. Capital Projects Progress Update
ii. BAS Network Cable Discussion
iii. 1BS Proposal Approval - New BACnet wiring to VAVs and FPBs - Action Required
Approval of the Interactive Building Solutions proposal dated 6/26/2025 to replace the 1st floor
BACnet wiring in the sum of $22,640.00.

~

6. Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel and Policy
c. Physical Plant
d. Strategic Planning
7. Staff Reports
a. Director Report
b. Assistant Director Report
c. Youth Services Director Report
8. New Business
a. Approve Resolution R25-04: A resolution authorizing the preparation and filing of the Budget and
Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required
Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A Ordinance.



b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required
Vote to approve B&A Public Notice.
c. Village of Lisle Route 53 TIF - Action Required
Discussion and vote to oppose or support Village Route 53 TIF
9. Executive Session - Action Required
5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint
lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.
10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)
Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Paley, Sullivan, Swistak
11. Adjourn



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
June 18, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.

Roll call

Present:

Emily Swistak - President
Vanessa Berry - Vice President
Debbie Breihan - Treasurer
Josh Martin - Secretary

Karen Larson - Trustee

Laura Paley - Trustee

Liz Sullivan - Trustee

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Will Savage - Assistant Director

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:10 p.m.]

Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None
Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees: Personnel & Policy, Finance, and Physical Plant

President Swistak stated that the LLD has three standing committees: Personnel & Policy, Finance, and
Physical Plant. She stated that the President is an ex-officio voting member on all committees, and that the
Director and Assistant Director are ex-officio non-voting members on all committees.

For the Personnel & Policy committee, President Swistak appointed Vice President Berry as Chair, and
Trustees Larson and Paley as members.

For the Finance committee, President Swistak appointed Treasurer Breihan as Chair, with Secretary Martin
and Trustee Sullivan as members.

For the Physical Plant committee, President Swistak appointed Secretary Martin as Chair, and Vice President
Berry, Trustee Larson, and Trustee Sullivan as members.

Presidential appointment to review FY24/25 Board minutes

President Swistak explained that two Trustees are required to review the minutes to ensure they are signed
and that they properly reflect the year. She appointed Trustee Paley and herself to complete the review
before the next Board meeting.

Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. Vice President Berry and Treasurer Breihan reviewed the May billings in June
b. Trustee Larson and Trustee Sullivan will review the June billings in July

Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the May 21, 2025 Board Meeting

1



b.

[oN

Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/25, Current Assets
Report, 05/31/25, Revenue Report, 05/31/25, and Expense Report, 05/31/25

Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/18/25

MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

7. Unfinished Business

a.

Capital Improvement Project
i HVAC Project status and Kingston Lot Development update - CCS Report

Mr. Rogers reported that troubleshooting of wiring on the BAS system was ongoing. He
would be meeting with Assistant Director Savage and IBS on Friday. The HVAC installation is
progressing. All of the condensing units have been installed, and the controls on the final
until will be hooked up in the next week.

ii. Kingston Lot Development - Action Required
Award contract to TERRA Engineering for Kingston lot design, survey, and reimbursables in
the amount of $16,294.00

Mr. Rogers explained that CCS requested proposals for engineering, design services, and a
survey of the Kingston lot. Mr. Rogers presented the proposals to the Physical Plant
Committee earlier in the month. The engineering services are necessary to obtain the most
accurate proposal for the development of the lot. The Committee recommended that the
Board award the contract to TERRA Engineering.

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to contract with TERRA Engineering for the Kingston lot
design, survey, and reimbursables in the amount of $16,294.00. Trustee Larson seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:10 p.m.

8. Committee Reports

a.
b.

Finance - Treasurer Breihan had nothing to report.

Personnel and Policy - Vice President Berry had nothing to report.

Physical Plant - Secretary Martin stated that the Committee met on June 4, 2025, and the results
of that meeting were just presented in Mr. Rogers’ report.

Strategic Planning - President Swistak stated that the Committee will be meeting on June 23,
2025 at 7:00 p.m.

9. Staff Reports

Director Weinstein stated that the Hokusai kick-off event on May 24" in downtown Lisle was a great
success. Mayor Mullen, Director of the COD art museum Diana Martinez, artist Richard Lo, and
Director Weinstein all spoke at the event.

Director Weinstein and attorney Roger Ritzman met with Trustee Paley for a Trustee orientation.
Mr. Ritzman discussed OMA, FOIA, and Board protocol. Director Weinstein gave Trustee Paley a tour
of all areas of the Library.



Director Weinstein attended a Village meeting of the Joint Review Board (JRB) where the majority of
members voted not to support the East Ogden Avenue TIF until more information was provided.
Director Weinstein received documents from the Village’s TIF attorney and supplied them to the
Board. She consulted with the LLD’s attorney on TIFs. More information on TIFs will be presented
later in the meeting.

The Summer Read Kick-off Event was attended by 550 patrons. Guests enjoyed the foam pit, a corn
dog truck, a Hokusai themed LLD Logo banner art project, live music, and the Hokusai photo booth.
The completed banner is on display in Youth Services.

Director Weinstein invited Trustees to walk with LLD staff in the upcoming 4% of July Parade. The
Library walks and passes out candy along the parade route.

Director Weinstein thanked Lisle Woman’s Club member Luisa Buehler for a lovely floral gift in
honor of the Library’s participation in the Hokusai event. Director Weinstein thanked the Lisle
Woman'’s Club for their participation in the Hokusai volunteer art program, and for their continued
support of the LLD.

Assistant Director Savage stated that since the Physical Plant Committee meeting, the masonry
work, and the south side window tinting installation have been scheduled for early July.

Mr. Savage reiterated that Summer Read Kick-off was a huge success. He thanked the staff for their
efforts.

Taylor Plumbing performed repairs on deficiencies discovered during the annual backflow test. All is
operating as intended.

Annual maintenance was performed on the meeting room partition.

Assistant Director Savage had a walk through with ECO Clean. Mr. Savage laid out specific
expectations from the cleaning crew, and reminded them that they are on a six-month contract.

1Source has completed installation of three of the four condensing units. He expects the fourth to
be hooked up and completed this week.

10. New Business

a.

b.

Adopt Resolution 25-03 Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required

MOTION: Treasurer Breihan moved to approve Resolution 25-03: Lisle Library District Board
Members, an annual resolution of a true and correct list of current LLD Board Members. Trustee
Larson seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
Adopt Ordinance 25-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Ordinance 25-01, an annual Ordinance authorizing
public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method. Secretary Martin seconded.



Director Weinstein provided an overview of Ordinance 25-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident
cards.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Adopt Ordinance 25-02: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to approve Ordinance 25-02, a Meeting Date Ordinance to set
regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District. Treasurer Breihan seconded.

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of Ordinance 25-02: Meeting Date Ordinance. She
pointed out that all meetings will be held on the 3™ Wednesday of the month, with the exception of
August, which will be held on the 2" Wednesday of the month.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Adopt Ordinance 25-03: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve Fund - Action Required

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Ordinance 25-03, a Transfer of funds from the
Corporate Fund to Special Reserve Fund in the amount of $120,000.00 under 75 ILCS 16/40-50. Vice

President Berry seconded.

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of Ordinance 25-03: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve
Fund.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
Approve FY25-26 LLD Working Budget - Action Required
MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to approve the annual LLD Working Budget for the fiscal year 2025-

26. Trustee Paley seconded.

Direct Weinstein explained the Draft Working Budget was the same draft as presented at the May,
2025 Board Meeting and that there were no adjustments or questions.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Approve Juneteenth as an LLD Floating Holiday - Action Required

MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to approve Juneteenth, which falls on June 19%, as an LLD Floating
Holiday beginning in FY25-26. Trustee Larson seconded.

Director Weinstein stated that Juneteenth became a federal holiday in 2021. By making Juneteenth a
floating holiday, this permits FT staff to choose a different day off in June, while allowing the LLD to
remain open on Juneteenth.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Village of Lisle TIF - Discussion and Board consensus

a. East Ogden Avenue TIF
b. Route 53 TIF



12.

11.

Director Weinstein presented an overview on TIFs and explained the duties of the Joint
Review Board. Trustees discussed community impact, the “but for” test, and the planned use
of TIF funds. Trustees opposed the Village TIFs as presented, and suggested they needed
much more information.

h. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and
Collection ACT (820 ILCSA 151/5) - payment shall not exceed $642.34, to be paid to Matt Swed.

President Swistak read aloud the acknowledgement of payment to Matt Swed.

President Swistak asked to address Agenda item 12 - Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) at this
time

Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)

President Swistak thanked the Director for the TIF presentation. She said she enjoyed Summer Read Kick-off.
She said she is looking forward to the Kingston lot development project, and the Strategic Plan discussions.

Vice President Berry said she appreciated the Director’s TIF presentation. She enjoyed Summer Read Kick-off.
She noted that even the teen patrons were enjoying the foam pit. She thanked the Circulation Department
for their quick turnaround on hold requests.

Secretary Martin said he enjoyed Summer Read Kick-off immensely.

Trustee Sullivan said she enjoyed Summer Read Kick-off. She thanked the Director for the presentation on
TIFs.

Trustee Paley said she was sorry to miss Summer Read Kick-off. She said she is looking forward to marching in
the 4% of July Parade. The thanked the Director and Roger Ritzman for her orientation. She is looking forward
to the Strategic Plan discussions.

Trustee Larson thanked the Director for the TIF presentation.

Trust Breihan thanked the Director for the TIF presentation. She enjoyed Summer Read Kick-off. She, too,
thanked the Circulation Department for filling holds so quickly. She mentioned that many of her senior
patrons at the Park District enjoyed the Village Hokusai event and displays.

Executive Session - Action Required

MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to go into Executive Session for 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, including hearing
testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public
body to determine its validity. Vice President Berry seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:38 p.m.
MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to return to Open Session. Trustee Sullivan seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.



The Board came back into Open Session at 9:27 p.m.
10. Return to New Business
i Set Director’s salary for FY2025-26 - Action Required
MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to approve the Director’s salary of $148,737.00 for fiscal year 2025-
2026, and award a one-time bonus of $2000.00. Trustee Larson seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
12. Adjourn
MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Breihan seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 9:29 p.m.

Recorded by

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary
Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 16, 2025.

Approved by

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees



1.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
June 23, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.

Roll call

Present:

Emily Swistak - President
Vanessa Berry - Vice President
Debbie Breihan - Treasurer
Josh Martin - Secretary

Karen Larson - Trustee

Laura Paley - Trustee

Liz Sullivan - Trustee

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Will Savage - Assistant Director

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary

Mary Jo Mullen, Mayor, Village of Lisle [left the meeting at 7:13 p.m.]

Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None

Discussion of upcoming Lisle TIFs (Tax Increment Financing Districts) - East Ogden TIF and Route 53 TIF - and
consensus opinions/direction for Director.

President Swistak welcomed Mayor Mullen to the meeting and stated that Trustees had questions regarding
the TIFs. President Swistak asked Mayor Mullen if the proposed TIFs satisfy the “but for” test.

Mayor Mullen affirmed that the proposed TIFs pass the “but for” test. She explained the TIFs are District TIFs
rather than project-specific TIFs. She said that the Village believes that the areas can be developed if
incentivized by these TIFs.

President Swistak asked if the Village will use Village funds to address streetscaping and storm water, and if
doing so would reduce the size of the TIF.

Mayor Mullen explained that the Village would address the streetscaping with their own funds, and use
increment funds to improve the storm water issues that make the properties difficult to develop.

President Swistak asked if there are specific plans for the TIF Districts. Mayor Mullen explained that there is
interest in the Lockformer property. She said that there is potential for a data center in that area. She said
that there are other developers interested in the TIF area as well.

President Swistak asked about the financial impact to residents of the Library District. Mayor Mullen
explained that the Village is offering an intergovernmental agreement where the Village would provide 2%
surplus to the taxing bodies. She also explained that TIF Districts often overlap, and taxpayers might reap the
benefits from TIFs in other communities.

President Swistak asked Trustees if they had further questions for the Mayor. There were no further
questions.



Mayor Mullen left the meeting at 7:13 p.m.

President Swistak asked Trustees to weigh in on the TIFs to form a consensus to provide direction for a vote
at the next JRB. A majority of Trustees stated that their questions were answered and agreed to instruct the
Director to vote “yes” for the East Ogden TIF at the next JRB meeting. A majority of Trustees agreed to vote
“no” on the Route 53 TIF until a presentation was conducted at the next JRB meeting.

Adjourn
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Martin seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Recorded by

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary
Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 16, 2025.

Approved by

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees



e

Iainseal],

%00°001 %00°001 6L EFTTIFE'Y
%00'0 %09'8 61°8LT°SPS IAIIsIY [eadg
%00°001 %0V'16 09°S98°S6L’S s[ejo)qng
%SLY %bey 61°S£€°6LT VOId
%6b'7 %87 #0°08¢ ¥ 1 JANI
%9L°T6 %S8LP8 LEOSI9LE'S seaodio)
sy 92dS O/my sy 20dg /m
0, S398SY % S138SY ST/0€/90 sweN punj
[eroueul Jeroueul aouefed ysed

SZ0Z ‘0€ dung Jo st 110day §,19InSeda],




{Z6ELT'ZY) {6£70T1°502) 00'000°00Z - {15°90r"ELp) {81°006'6v£) 6£'006°208 (0£°€69'2) (6%°£02'TL) 95'E¥2'95 STVLOL|
{0EBEZ'TY27) - (6¢°01T°602) - (ts90v‘eLy)  |(8TODG'evE)  |(scsze'ewz)  |(8S'vE6'TVA)  |(6v'L0T'6TE) - saseyaing Juawysaau]
BEVIT'E61'Z 00'000'007 - #5'629'550'T 8T'I¥Z'6E9 00°000'8YZ 95'EPT'9S SIJES PUE SILNEN JuansIAu]

{e10L sunp Aeyy Jady e qa4 uvep 29q AON PO jdasg 3ny Anp

SINILSIANI

60°056°£0T 145668 9°Z88°S LTE969 Iv'9EE’9 T6TES9 T9'SIE' TETBL'PE 2L'096'L 8£'955'8 £7'SE6'S LS’ L6'TBI'L S{e3oL
TLPLO'LE rada 79°0T2'S 228509 55709 PSTeE'S ETLEYL E9EIETT 9TLET'L 885182 8T'Lr2's 26659 £T'SEP9 PeRayay anesey [epads ON - Isaia3u]
LE'SLE0T ST'EIL Z0'793 50'S68 T6'YEL LEOTL BE'TE8 69'LTV'T av'ecs 06°0¥L SZT'BEL SKSP8 2954 Aug 2as3s5ay (ef2ads - 353493U)
60°056'20T T'S66'8 ¥9°788's LT'E96'9 9Y'9EE9 162E59 19'8IE'8 ZETRLYT 2£096'L 82'985'8 £V°S86°8 LEPOY'L _hm.._”mﬂh SWi0L
60°9E €8T 00T SE'E '€ TS'€ 133 96T 6L vz 0C'E 6V'E L0'E 0LE6-yueg 5N
TLUEET'Y LO'EE €4°908 L9'€E8 B8'TSL L9'EER 09°0T ¥TOT 65°0T STOT 85°0T 65701 sZ'0T £586-)ued SN
T6'96L'Y LT Llizad 9626€ 61°86E LV'BSE ZT'86€ 6E'69E L8'601 £9°90% TZ'S6E L6°9TY ULy spung
133740 YTI8L T4'798 vO'TES 98'958 OV TLL 158 TE8YE 06'TS3 S9°836 GLEEE 1T°796 0€°£56 6392 @D BISIT
8Y'BPEQT I6'v6L Z818 15984 EV'0L6 0T'EL8 0T'€96 L0656 69'PTE BL'LSE L LTS SEYPE 0oy SEIT QD 31N
vE'299°C £59'SEC ROETZ BLLT ET'S0Z 16'922 Te'9zZ ST'8TT 6Z'STT 08412 LOTET YELIZ 1412 s3uyes 3ysn)
SL'E59°0€ LY'LOE'T 08 v6ET £0'829°T 6L°0Z6'T LE'LE'T ov'oLy'T 12728 YZZYTE BT'LTL'E ZI'T95'E TUr6L'e B9'80T'E Aqueg payL yyd
STE69'YY 760T9'E STLPE'T SHL9TT TELI'T S5V BTEBE'E 0S'9ES'6T €8'085° 006527 98'8T6'Z 657280'C €8'600'T Suiysiag 1524930) AU(-S131Y3
T0'6rt 60TT riyas FLIT 91T £870T e (%41 (AN A1 P6'ZT LUET 00T LE'ET pE ]

|eo) aunf Aepy idy e qa4 uer awq AON PO deog ny Anf Auedwo))|

1STYILNI

szoz/oefa



6LEvLIpe 98

61°82E'L¥6 LS

SL1ISSVY LNIWAND TVLOL

L20Z/SLIY 0£'6€6'0v2$ 12°165'9¢cC G8°0 580 205726 00°000'552 §20e/L L2 181Q U2S At AN yoeag BuoT
920Z/LIS 00'621'sZL$ 00°010°5Z} ¥y FAA4 000°001 00'000'5ZL §202/92/2 UYiny ul4 '8 9SH opelojod
9zoz/e/e 09'6¥6'LLLS $2°508°LLL 1 4 S’y 26266 00°000°2LL 5202/9/ 41D O 8317 syoe g LN
9coe/ve/L 89°108'052$ £6'52¢'622 £6'¢ €6°'¢ 0007001 £6'52£'5¢e 6L02/9L/1 yueg sbuireg as
BrAvATANIAS 05'7L2'051$ SY'v96°6v L [0} 4 08'v 056°66 00°000'0S 1 geozeieiiel Ussy HEN Jueqiid
Se0e/ve/LL §2°505'9¥Z$ 6E'v2£'8LT 69t 697 000°00L 6E'pLE'8LT 8L0Z/LLIL yueg sbBuineg alsr]
GZOZ/SL/LL 66'666'6v2$ 66'666'67Z 6'e c6'e 000°001 66'666'67Z 8L02/SL/6 jueg sn
gZoz/ocle 22'021'95¢$ 81'006'67E -7 4 1 4 £€8€°46 00°000'65€ G202/L2/L a)joN Ainseall SN
G202/6/6 09'192'01L2$ 62°0L1'602 00’0 000 1£9'86 00°000°212 GZ0g/SL/S g Aanseal| sn
aWIodU| paxig
anQ ANA pled WLA ajey 7] ‘Jwy 30B 4 paseyaing SjuawjSanu|
uodno)
89°920'8% Buysiad sjuswiysaau| s19jyg
€ 262'€€E$
82V80'GLLE %t I83yL
2£79/¢€'€$ %EE'C 13N
69°962'5L2$ %ST L yueg sbuines aisi]
S}oNIe AOUOY
85°186'250'7$
09'80L'8€$ 82JOWLI0D 3
YELSY'LES jueg sn
v6'€9v$ yses Aped-feroueund payL yy4
€8°/69'G88°'c$ %S8°0 JO0B MON [EJoUBUIH PJIY L Ylid
18'€62'96% oy Bugesad payL ymd
£2/0¢19
uo anjep joxep Jieq
§202 ‘0¢ sunr
INTVA LINUVN HIvd LY

S13ISSV INFJHND




1 :98eq

000
£9°6¢
$9°L01
88°0¢
0951
SLOIl
0898
16°60¢

15°60C

SeeLl
P evl
0" 0TI
80°8L1
11°8¢
oLLs
10°8¢
186
8'86¢

78'86¢

[42%7!

€LTEI

e1°681
PTPSI

LA o
125pngd Jo %

00'000°C 00°00S 000 000
00°000°C 000 ¥9°T6L 0TS
00°00%" 057965y P 9ELY 27512
00°000°t 9L'616°1 6L°80S 000
00°009°1 00'+€T°1 09°€L¥'T 09°061
00'008 0F'20L 70988 000
00°000°1 PEVPL 70°898 Y9'v%C
00°000°9 $T5E6°9 6£°0LST1 L1°085°¢
00°000°9 ¥T'5€69 6£°0L5°CL LT'08S°€
00°000°9S S0°605°68 TL'VLO'LG 97'7£T'8
00°00S°¢ TEVEL'Y 6L°€T0°S L60TY
00°005°T 00°265°€ 16'600°¢ $6'9¢€T
00'000°0¢ €LT81°18 70' 1068 FEP8SL
00'08S°Sy £1°Th6'6€ €T S8F'9T 000
00°06€ 1$°6€€ rANY44 000
00'0LY°T 98°091°C S8 TEV'T 000
00'0TLTY 9L 1P LE 97'L28PT 000
00°000°€ 16°'8€1°7¢ 9€'386°6¢1 000
00°000°5€ 16'8€1°Z¢ 9€'885°6€1 00°0
00'S22°90Sy vL €68 V6T Y 1¥'891°€96°0 6L°89€°010°T
00°STT9LT 90'656TL1 L6'TPI69T 8L0EF LL
00°000°0S 000 0£°L95°C6 6T61£°5¢
0000008 § 89VE6IZI'Y § PI'8SHF'109'9  §  TL'SI9LTET

¥9png

~m:ﬁc.< e d e 01 _ﬁﬂcz

TN 11ty 0] I1ed X 1011 123X JudIIn) Jua1In)

Pa199[JoI1 9A1059Y [B192dS ON - SaNUaAY
$Z0T ‘0€ 2unf SUIpUZ SYIUOJA] SA[OM L, 3G} 10y

§Z0T 10Mmsi( A3eaqr s|st]

PRSI - SYIH
diop) pajomsaruy) - syin

00-095%-¢0-01
00-05St-€0-01

GINOONI AELORLLSTINN
FWOONI ¥SAA TVIOL
SOl 00-0¥SH-£0-01
Jesood  00-8ESH-£0-01
§90,] JUGPISSY-UON.  00-9ESH-€0-0[
$00g 1S0T  00-1€SH-€0-01

O SSOT/NIVD QAZI'TVIINN TVIOL

U0 SSOJ/UIRL) PSZI[ESIU()

HWOONI 2IS3d

00-92S1-70-01

SINAWLSHANI NO SSOTNIVD TIZITVAINN

HWNODNI LSHIHLNI TVIOL

VYOI - pauaeq 1s219u]
AUINT - pautey 1saJaju]
dro)) - poweg 182101u]

00-9LP¥-C0-SY
00-SL¥-20-0%
00-TL¥y-T0-01

HWODNI LSHIHLNI

ddd ALd4d0dd TYNOSYAd TV.LOL

- xeJ, ‘jdoyf Auodord [euosiog
- xe], ‘jdoy Auadord [euosiog
- xeJ, ‘jdoy Aadord [euosiag

00-€9%P-10-5%
00-29v1-10-01
00-19%v-10-01

XVI LNFWADVIdHE ALYHdO0Ud TYNOSIdd

SN'1dANS A1L TV.LOL

dxop snpding- 411,

AAITXVLIVIOL

VDI - 49T xe],
TINI - Aa9T xBL
di0) - AaoT xe],

00-6S¥F-10-01
SN1HANS ALL

00-ST¥y-10-Sv

00-¢1vv-10-0¢

00-T1¥¥-10-01
AAITXVL

SHANAAHYT



8l 00'SOF'9TIL'Y  $ Z00€8°STSY $ 8CE6VE0E’L  §  TYESEESOT SHANHAHYE TVILOL

€L¥6 00°00Z°€9 SPIS'LS #8°698°65 9€°L6S T TNOINI AILONMLSTINI TVLOL
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 Ang Lng oSN 00-$65H-50-01
#£°001 00°008°2 $L'99¢°T 05°805°C SL¥TT STEMOUSY I[N ABUNTT  00-$8SH-+0-01
891 00005 SL'9EL'T 6£01C'y 00°5TS "d10D - swooup YO 00-F8SHH0-01
SL'L6 00'000°0% 8t 99y 6T L96'YY 000 juern epde) 194 00-£85H-F0-01
PS LI 00000t 991 79105y 19°78¢ swoouf Junully  Q0-SLS-¥0-01
€679 00°005°¢ $8'908°C 0r'TLTT 08'1LE swoou] 910D Q0-ELST+0-01
¥1°38 00'00L 00°SLS 00°L19 00°'8¥ spngreyd  00-0LSH+0-01
000 000 0070 000 000 pawMIsay - SPID  0€-09S-£0-01
j°8png
dLX 9 ?SSHA\ g e o1 ﬁﬁcoz
uouvzm mc AXV uﬁo.—.EU 0} Jea X Hoﬁm Jea X uﬂubﬂU «GQHSU

P2199[J21 9AI0saY [e10adg ON - SenuaAY
§70T ‘0 Sunf SWPUF SYUOJ FA]OML, SY) 104

$T0T sIq A1e1qry s[sr]
7 98eg



ST°66 00°000°TET 8€TLITEL LESLEOET SI'€9L°01 SHANHAHY TV1OL

007001 00°000°021 00°000°0Z1 00°000°0T1 00°000°01 HANIATY ¥HHIO TV.LOL
000 000 000 00°0 000 AeoynIeD 3@ 00-089%-S0-0L
007001 00°000°0T1 00°000°0T1 00°000°0T1 00°000°01 100 WOy I9JSURL], - PAOLNSAY  O1-L8SHF0-0L
£9°06 00°000°CT 8€'TLITL LE'SLSOT ST'E9L LSHIHLNI TVLIOL
£9°06 00°000°C1 $ 8€TLTT $ LESLEOL § SUe9L $ paweg jsaiu]  00-18¥1-20-0L
BTy Te SANNAATY
jespng
aix ol [enuny 3reqg 3e(q 0) JIaop
197png Jo % JusIinyy 01183 X 1011g Iea X jualn)) weIm)

AJuQ 21359y Terdadg - sanuaAsy
$TOT "€ dunf SUIPUY SYIUOJA FA]IM] 31} 104

$70T 1S ATeIqr S[st]
1 :98eg



1 :a8eq

6£°66
€076
£6°¢6

eI'v6

91°56
9L'T6
87001
L6°68
0T'¢6

12427

000
144713

[A% 7]

60601
$8°801
88°68
L6°18
91°T6
96
Y9'Ell
LY 06
(427
1TP8

696

7e66
60°S6
€0°¢01
8't6
19't6

arx o
195png 3o %

00°00F 1 6S°0S1°6 6 TIE DT ANIYA
00°008°0Z STLI6TI €T ErI61 66'€L6'T
00°008°0T 1S°LE8'TT LEESH61 $0'986°1
00°000°8L1 00769191 LL9SS LI 90'PLE YT
00°009°5¢€ 98°S17°ZE 79°9L8°¢E ¥0'LE6'T
00'052°CT SO'SI861 96'6£9°0C £6°609°1
00°0+0°C¢ #0'9€8°6T 86°€0E'TE LL6L8T
00°02LTh 09°L0¥ '8¢ €LEEP'SE STTIE'E
00'06€'SH eIV 1Y 81'T0ETH LO'6€9°E
00°000°F PvLE SLLEET 000
000 000 000 00°0
00°000°F I bLE SLLEET 000
00°000°9€€ 07'0L5°T0€ 91°'€76°91¢ 75°T80°LT
00°098°1 TI6LE] $0°670°C L1610
00'§7€°T T9°05S°1 $8°0£5°C £EH01
00°001°¢ 11°L€T°T 9€'799°C 91°891
00°SEL'S L9'8STY 8°00LY S0'10¥
00°08+'C LT 0881 L¥'S8TT 61°6L1
00'069°LS 08°'109°6¥ 0£°€79°6S 91°T00°S
00°599°1H 61°151°8€ 06'6VE LY LOTEOY
00°069°LS 00°96L°€S £1°681°CS 61°98L°¢
0005196 79°991°08 01°LL806 SO'LEP'S
00°50€°L9 08°849°79 L8¥LY9S 0L 08LY
00°000°S1€°T SLLLLOLTT L6OLTPHTT IS HTIe61
00°000°€9H 66 6EETHY 78058651 $6°0TY OF
00°SLE68T 0£'808°€9T SS69T°SLT 17°S8%°1¢
00°00L91 L1 00V 96€ €1°0EE°6Th 6L°S01°8¢
00°009°S5S 6L ELT0TS 86°'S8C°1TS Z1°996vh
00'STE'06S §  8FSSO3YS $  LYPES'8SS §  vTorIsy

1e8png

EBQG{ QH&Q owﬁh— 0] SEOE

JuaaIny) 0} Jead X .—oﬁm Iea A JUd1m) EQEO

Pa103[Ja1 2AISYY [eroadg oN - sasuadxy
$0T ‘0€ dunj Surpuy SYUOIA] SA[OM [, Y3 10

$70T 10MSIQ ATRIQIT S[ST'T

$991AI0G YN0 X - asuadxyg JTINI
SAIS NPV - asuadxq JIINT
wupy - asuadxq TN

sasuadxyg v)OIA [PI0L

uonenoIr)) - asuadxg vOLI
‘SAIOS Y09, - osuadxy VOLI
S301AJ9G IO X - asuadxyg VoI
"AJSS JNPY - asuadxy VOIL
Wwpy - asuadxyg VOLI

sjgousg Jjes 1YI0 210,

J®IS - Juswesmquay uonmy,
uonesuadwo)) juswiojduaup)

"su [eJua(] pue YI[esH [€10L

o110 - *sU JRIUd(]
29 - “suj Jejua

SA - suj repue(g

AI9G JNPY - "SHJ [ejua(]
‘UIWPY - "SUJ [epua
any) - 'suf "dsoy

yoa], - 'suj "dsoH

SA - "sul "dsoy

"AJ9§ Y NpY - "su] ‘dsoy
wupy - ‘suj "dsoH

0€-8C95-01-0F
02-8295-01-0t
01-8C9S-01-0v
sosuadxs DAL

09-S79¢-01-S¥
06-6T9S-01-St
0£-6C96-01-S
07-8T95-01-Sv
01-S795-01-S¥
sasuadxq vOIA

01-9%96-01-01
00-9196-01-01

s)youag Jels oy

09-TT9¢5-01-01
05-TT95-01-01
0€-TC95-01-01
0C-TT95-01-01
01-CT95-01-01
09-1T95-01-01
05-1295-01-01
0€-1295-01-01
0T-1T795-01-01
0I-129¢-01-01

“Su] el pue yiesHq

salIeeg [ejo],

sInoy] "Soy - voneNOI)

INOY] ‘S0Y - SIIAISG [BOIUYOS L
SINOH "F9Y - 5891AJ9S 1IN0 §
SINOY] ‘Joy - S801AI0G NPV
SINOH "§9Y - 2AnBNSIUIUPY

09-€095-01-01
05-£095-01-01
0£-£095-01-01
0Z-£095-01-01
01-¢095-01-01
saLe[eg

SLSOD HAAOTdNA

SHSNHdXH TTV



8L°L8
ST'v6
9¢7701
8SETI

Lseel

0r'v9

00°8¢1
$6°0C1
657811

96101
75801

LL'T6
S6'911
99°¢01
8L
sreel
PP 001

12°06

86°88
LT0S
$9°99
£V E01
00002
9¢'86

1€96
Yrve

rd
SO'L6

_dLA 9
195png Jo %

00°00LP SPPL'Y vL'STI'Y s1°zig
00°006°1 OT'0ET°1 78'88L°1 S1°61¢€
00°000°01 99°9¢T°01 68°S£7°01 91°C16
00°00€‘9 80°765°9 LESST'L 95705
007000°9¢ 08'909°LE 66'98% ¥ 0L 9EF'S
00°000°T ¥0'296 86'€19 8779
00°005°6 S1'81Z°01 90'0TT°€1 T 06S°1
00°000°1T 96'780°CT $$'96€°6T 00'¥8L°E
00°005% SO EvE'y I¥'9€€°S 000
00°00£°C€T SO'T98VET 89°'8¥8'9€T 16°0V€°CL
00°000°6%1 61°LEG'6ST 81°00L'191 01°€€0°S
00°000°y TEESTE 0L°0L9°E 8T'LTE
00°000°TS 9€'$56°69 TS EP9°6S 00°06¢€
00°000°6 81'88L°6 1£°605°6 8°58p
00°000°0Y 88°160PE 00'€66'€ 00FET°1
00°000°0F eILST 1Y 9571988 0070
00'000°S TOI6LT 60'720°S 00'969°C
00'00£°€8 98'bT6 L 0S'871°SL 18°L0E"L
00°000°0% T0'TEG'LE €0 €EF'SE 69°€9T°v
00°000'v 79°L69°T 18°010C 9T 161
00°000°C1 9£'068°L 61'866'L 6t°L69
00'000°0C 98'v61°61 L¥'989°0C LESPLT
000181 00°018°I 00°079°¢€ 00°0
00°06%°S 00°00¥°S 00°00%°S 00°0St
00°000°€16°C £V 8ET¥89°C 88°7H5°508°C ¥8'0€T'THT
00°000°08 60°'TCL 6 €TPSS'SL SL6Y9°L
00°009°¢T 58’8 6£'€55CI LEL8T']
0070001 16'1L59 $L°T60°01 TTEP6

je8png

~ﬁ5ﬁﬁ< e 2Aedd 01 ﬁnoz

uﬂubzu 0} 1Bd A .Ho_.u.m Jea X ua1ny juaLIny)

Pa10a[Jai 9A19saY [e1oadg ON - sasuadxy
$T0T 0 dun[ JuIpuy SHIUOIA SA[OM ], 3G} 10,

$TOT 1LusI( AreIqr st

sarddng uayoiry
sorddng 1a1do)
sa1pddng reusyepy -onyy
sanddng 201130

SunuuiJ pue 28e1so [eI0L

Sunuuyg

AI9g [e10adg a3eis0g

NNV - aseg -oedg/Bunung
Surddiyg pue aSeisod

00-91LS-ST-01
00-STLS-ST-01
00-P1LS-ST-01
00-€1LS-ST-01
soriddng

00-T1LS-ST-01
00-TILS-ST-01
01-0TLS-ST-01
00-0TLS-$T-01

Sunuig pue o3e)sod
SHSNAJXH ONILVIHdO

SLSOD ONIATING TVLOL

sireday] pue doUBUUIRA [E10],

[RAQUIY UsIqqny

JIoA “Iue)) uoN-sIedayuren
ng ‘suredal [usan-siredoypureiy
‘alsg adeospuerT - "nuoOD) JUTBIA
TAIDS “JUIBJA] - S]ORIUO)) JUIBJA]
OV AH - S19e1uo)) Jutej

00-5996-0T-01
00-¥995-0T-01
00-£996-07-01
00-7995-0T-01
00-199¢6-02-01
00-099¢-07-01

snedey pue souruUSUIRIA]

ssnImn [0 L

11097 - sapIThN)

ISJEAN 79 10MOS - SINI[L[)
sen - saninn

suoyq - SIBIH]

1eNI

I9PTAOIJ JOTAISG JOWLISIN]

00-659¢-0T-01
00-7$9¢-0T-01
00-€59¢-0T-01
00-7$95-0T-01
00-1§9¢-0T-01
00-0595-02-01
sannu

SLSOD ONIATING

SLSOD ddAO0TdINA [Bl0L

sasuadxyg JYNI [BIOL

uone[naNy - asuadxy JTHINL
"SATOS oo, - asuadxg TINI

09-879¢-01-0%
05-8296-01-0F



Wy 00°005°8 00°6S [1°9L€ 000 pes - (pawe)) Swiurer],  00-88L5-0%-01
9L°0L 00°005°C 01 SPLT £0°69L°1 000 jusmdopAs JJelS  00-L8LS-0-01
05706 00°000°€ 9€'TSIT S6VILT S6'671 UOHIUS0INYPINQUL/[EHOWSIA  (0-98L5-04-01
LL'E6 00°000°L SO'€L9S $6°€95°9 98°¢e HEIg - Se0UaIJU0D)  00-S8LS-0401
6578 00°000°T YL P0S 98°678 ¥$°9¢ peis - sSumesy  00-H8LS-0¥-01
61706 00°000°y 05°L00°E 0S°619°¢ 00°0F pas-song  00-€8LS-0v-01
INAWJOTAAAA TANNOSHIAd
LSTLIT 00°576°681 65°91F791 00°687°€TT YS€TTPL SHIIAYES TVNLOVILNOD TV.LOL
98°76 00'000°€T TS TI811 8L°1L0°TT £8'1€6 201AIG [[0IAed  00-1LLS-SE-01
00001 00°SZL6 00056 00°STL'6 000 954 NpNY - [EMPORNUCD)  (0-0LLS-SE-01
98°¢91 00000 8PPy AAZ3%'] 05°L98°E slemyjog SunUNO’dY  (0-69LS-SE-01
£8°8p 00°00S‘y 16°L0S°] 9T'L61T 8t'€5T sjuejnsuo)) £ouafy WounSOAU]  (1-69.5-5€-01
LY'T8 00°000°0F 060,9°9T 99°686°Z€ L1981 IM ATRIQUT - SOAIS JUOD IOYIO  01-F9L5-S€-01
6P 00°000°901 8L'€68°€01 [1PLYEST 1S°€€0°L 1SSV YO -SOAI§ IUOD ISYIQ  00-€9LS-SE-01
W 00°000p 0T 1L8T LYTLYT 000 UIWDY - S3VIAIDE JUOD BDYIQ  00-T9LS-SE-01
1S°6L 00°00L SP0L9 09°95$ 65’88 AouaSy uonoa|ony  Q0-19L5-5€-01
60°8% 00°000°8 $7'960°T 05" Lb]S 05°79¢ $901A198 (839 00-09LS-S€-01
STDIAYAS TYNLIVILNOD
£€°6T1 00°0SZ°19 LLY9P Sy 06'11Z'6L 000 AONVINSNI TV.ILOL
91°001 00°000°L 00°€L8°C 00 110°L 000 souemsuy dwo) SIYION,  00-YSLS-0€-01
0070 000 00°0 000 000 puog AIRJON  00-ZSLS-0€-01
S6'9€1 00°000°CS LL16YTY 06v1Z1L 00°0 (Jued-v) eSewreq Auadord  00-1SLS-0€-01
(4237 00°0S2°C 00001°C 00'986 000 spuog AM[SPLd  00-05LS-0€-01
TINVINSNI
8€°001 00005811 08'S68°LTT 67°€56°811 TTLYSTL SASNAIYH ONILVIAIO TVIOL
L6801 00°005°9 TEELOS L1°€80°L 000 s1500) SuneredQ g0 1RI0L
90°01 00°00S ¥9°281 62°0S 000 [oARIL [€90TT  §T-HTLS-ST-01
LY ol1l 00°001°S SI'9SH°9 30°0V6°S 000 seBrey) yueqg  G1-€7L5-52-01
0070 00°001 97°L6S 000 000 Junuug Yoau)  Q0-£TLS-ST-OI
STIEL 00007 L1YST 05792 000 [ejusy xod Nsodo A10Jes  S1-TTLS-STOI
8€°8¢€1 00°009 01°€89 0€°0¢8 000 Suysiqng  00-61L5-S2-01
510D Sunesadp Y0
99°88 00°000°9L 89°S1Z°TL £€°E€€E°LY TS 0I¥9 saiddng ej0,
S1'8¢ 00°001°01 vy LTL9 L87TS8E 88°1LE sar[ddng 1ndwo)  (0-81£5-52-01
$5°€6 00°000°SH 88 ¥R8°TH Y9 v Ov 79°066°€ sorjddng Buissacord  00-L1L§-ST-01
j5spng
dLA O —wﬁg e e 01 _ﬁﬂoz
uvmﬁzm ,«o .X. HEQEU 0} Iea X Hoﬁm Jeo X HGD.ESU uaLmy)

Pa10a[Jal 21259y [e10adg ON] - sesuadxyg
$2T0T "0€ 2un[ SUIpUF SYIUOIN SA[OM], O} 10

70T 10MmsIq ATeIqr 3[sT]
¢ :98eq



1S°18

8P°S¢
SL9L
86°¢8
££'86
SLEL

(44T
£1°96

000
cT'To1
¥TSL

8E'€9

10°€9
050L
09T
0501
£8°Cs

IT°16
(4872

13 +01
SH'18

16796

000
el
000
00001

arxo
195png Jo %

t :98ed

00°000°0ST 88'988°9¢€T $8'18L°20T 82°769°81
00°000°ST SL'LZ0'S 9L'12€°S 12°08¢
00°005°08 1678L°8L YLY8LTY 69°65S°S
00°000°06 18°00Ev8 STITTSL 79°TI8°L
00700595 £9°€08°79 66°€5S°SS LL 66%'Y
00°000°8 8L'TIL6S 17°006°S 66'6£C
00°00S°€81 YTrIvYEl L1'98€°L91 $9°TSHTI
00°000°0T £6°0TH'61 18'922°61 L9°S00°E
00°000°T 000 000 000
00°08Z°81 80°815°81 01°689°81 L9°500°¢
00°02L $8°706 1L 1#S 000
00°005°¢ ELYLY'E I¥812°C £6°009
00°00L I1%0T°1 60°1vt 000
00°00L PLEP9 (A% %14 (]
00°00L £8°LLT e8I 6669
00°00L L6'LEL €S 1EL 98°C8¢
00°00L 89°'T19 £6°69¢ 86°6¢1
00°000°091 8S°81S°1Z1 S6°0V6'SH1 S0'9138°]
00°000°01 1+'608°9 PPTIFL 61°T8L°T
00°000°0L €0°505°79 LS 69€E°EL 98°€90°L
00°000°08 Y1 ¥0T°TS ¥6'851°69 000
00°000°6Z SL'999°CT 0" ¥0S°91 cesle
00°¢28 00°0 00°0 00°0
00°sT8 000 00°0L1 00°0
00°ST8 000 000 000
00°62S 00°sZ¢ 00°ST¢S 00°SL

jsspng

[enuny e g o) uol

1U21m) 011831 1011] Jes  Jusln)) JusIIny)

Po10a[jal oAIesy [eadg oN - sasuadxy

$T0T “0¢ ouny SUIPUT SYIUON SA[oM L, O} 104

§TOT Yonsiq ATeiqry ofsry

syood [BI0],

AJ2S NPV - sjood Joy
UOTIOL] UIDLNPY - SOOE
UONIL] UON - syoog

Adag JInO A - sjoog
ISd/Aor1an]

SLSOD INHNJINOG TV.LOL
s[eluay pue suedaypurey dinby [e1o0],
nuojuoN-1deyaurely dmbg

M qIT-nuoy-1doyutey dinbg
I010IA] 2Felsod-[eIuoy

saseqeleq

0T-L9BS-05-01
01-5986-05-01
01-+986-05-01
0£-£985-05-01
0Z-£985-05-01
sjoog

VIAQIN AdvddIT

00-9t8¢-8%-01
00-S¥85-8¥-01
00-€185-85-01

siepuay pue siredoyjurepy dinbyg

wwdibyg 1oun (w101

2117y - dinbgg soury

$991A19G o9 1, - diby Jourjy
ymo £ - juswdmby tourjy
S391AI9S )PV - dinbg Jourjy
UonEnNSITWpY - dinbyg Jout]A

wawdmby 1ofe T8I0,
Aoey

A3ojouyoa],
(d10D) Jutey suejoq

09-£785-81-01
06-€C85-81-01
0E-ET8S-81-01
07-£¢85-81-01
01-€T85-81-01

juswdinby Joury

0T-7085-8%-01
01-€085-8v-01
01-1085-8%-01

juowdinbyg rofey

SLSOD INHWJINOA

NANWJOTIATA TANNOSHAd TV.LOL

soo)snu] -Suurer],
saosn |, - sSunasN
$99ISNIT, - SIOUIIJUOY)
30)sni] - san(g

0L-68L5-S¥-01
0L-88L6-S-01
0L-L8LS-5t-01
0L-98L5-S+-01



69°TPI
SL'L6
6L°L

(484
LE96
LLY6
00°001
€06
9829
1869

96
£8°801

86'06
1£°66

£6°6L
6L°1S
16°501
€L

62101
057601
96°¢8
IAUY!
LY 06
LTS
rocl
§T88

dLA o1

197png Jo %

G :98eg

00°000°9¢T 00°008°ST 00°00T°LE 000
00°000°9% ¥ 199 v 6T L96 VP LTTTIET
00°000°C ¥1°00¢ 68°SST 000
00°000°LY 6S°S00° 1Y £TSTH Y 96'908°01
00°008°6 I1L01S°6 wty'6 T1'690°C
000089 79'vEY'9 (A A d] T1'690°C
00°000°¢ 60'9L0°E 00°000°€ 000
00°00T°LE 88 P6¥ 1€ 18°086F€ ¥8°LEL'S
00°005°S 90°9¢0'v $6°500°C 10'66
00°00L°T LY 16T°1 0L'981°L 75951
00°000°S1 S6 V6111 €L EOV P 0T'¥TsS'L
00°000°G1 OV ZLE Y] P YTE91 17'856
00°000°1€9 LY'LLT €68 60°SLOVLS 89°6VT Ch
00°000°TS S1°Z6E°0S €L'8Y9°0S [E¥81°1
00°000°€ oSIE'S 66'L6ET 000
00°00S €T86¢ ¥6'85C 000
0000512 60'€S9°1T L0°§89°TT SO'+90°[
00°000°92 LE'S86' T €L°90€°6T 97021
00'000°561 T 0L6' V61 L6°90S°L61 0T 0b1°0T
00°000°CZ1 SL99V611 99'685°€¢€1 01°€Z8°¢T
-00°000°c9 09'819°19 SP'E68°TS 89°6Z¢S
00°000°01 L0°688°¢1 98°€T0°T1 w166
00°000°S€1 20°890°T11 ¥S'LETTTI 68'CET'E
00°00S°1 1 TI66L YT 0v'¥95°6 000
00°005°S §9°0£0°L 8T'S80°TT 66'6€
00°000°ST1 $T'8€T68 9884101 06'T61°¢

1°5png

—mﬁg are(J ole 01 ﬂaﬂoz

EO.HEU 0] 183 X hcim Jeo X ucutso juaJImny)

Pa199[Ja1 941959y [eroadg oN - sasuadxyg

$Z0T ‘0€ Sun{ SUIpuL SYIUOIN SA]OM ] Y 0

$T0T 101 ATe1qry SIsI

asuadxy] 1sa133u]
yueln) eiden) 104 - paIoLnsY
SYLD - paoLnssy]

08-7865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
08-0865-08-01

HLVIOJLIOO - SHSNAIXH 4DOVSN AALOMLSHY

SYHAVIL ANV SWVIDH0Ud TVLIOL
SIDIAISG SIOpPESY [BI0],

"AJIS INO X - SAOIAIOS Iopeay

‘AI9S NPV - SOOIAIOG Jopedy

swreigoid [e10],

SUOT)R[OY] AIUnuIwo;)

SuneyIey suluO

yno & - swerdoig
$901A10G NPV - sweifold

0€-0165-09-01
01-065-09-01
SOITAIRG SIIpESYy

05-1€65-09-01
0P-1€6$-09-01
0¢-1£65-09-01
01-1£65-09-01
sweIgorg

SHOIAYES SIAAVAY ANV SWVIDHOUd

VIAIW AdvdadlT TvV.LOL
AI2AT[3(] 90(I/S[EDIPOLIS] 18I0

uorjd2[[0)) ‘Joi1d - s[eaIpoLad
Yo X - S[eoIpoLag

AJS§ NPV - S[EJIPOLIad
AIDAI[3(T JUSWND0(]

08-0065-05-01
0€-0065-05-01
0Z-0065-05-01
0T-1L85-05-01

KI9ATI3(] 90(J/S|EIIPOLIS]

S[ELIAJE]Al [ENSIA-OIPNY [e10]

juauo)) rensiq
ARG NPV - SR A~V
AISS MO X - STIEIN A~V

0Z-6685-05-01
0t-5685-05-01
0£-0685-05-01

S[RLISJRIA [ENSIA -OIpNY

saseqele(] (210

AJOS YINO X - S9seq(]
[eUOISS3J0I] - Saseq(]
soseq(] PasuadIT JuISu]

0€-£L86-05-01
01-TL85-05-01
07-6985-05-01



9L°56
00001

00°001

$9°S6
iy

71y

V1T

e IT

1T°L01
00°001

dLX o
1REpNg Jo %,

00'SLY PELY 1€°901°L6TF SSTIREES'Y $6°0v6°SOY
00°000°0C1 00°000°0Z1 00°000°0C1 00°000°01
00°000°0Z1 00°000°0Z1 00°000°0T1 00°000°01
00'SLY' V19D 1€901°LLT Y SSTISEIP'Y $6°0v6°S6E
00°'000°ST 00°0 €S ISE01 £5°16£°01
00°000°ST 000 €57 15€°01 £5°16€°01
00°000°0L 00°000°9T 00°000°S1 00°000°ST
00°000°0L 00°000°9T 00°000°S T 00°000°ST
00°000" 11 79°¥96°011 8I°€ZTTTL LTTTIET
00°000°0F 00°000°0Y 00°000°0% 000

1o8png

ﬁmﬂﬁﬂ.#\ oqu oﬁwh— [+]} ﬁﬂoz

jusn) 0] Je3 X Jo11g Jea X JuUalIn) usun)

P2103J31 2AI259Y [eroadg ON - sasuadxyg
$T0T ‘0€ aun{ SuIpuy SYIUOI SAJOM, oY) 10y

$TOT 1omsIq ATeIqry a[sr]

SHSNAdXH TIV TVLOL
O SYHASNVEL ONILVIHdO TVIOL

aA1080Y [e10adg 03 JoJsueL),  08-b865-08-01
10O SYTISNVIL ONILVIIIO

SNVY1 4O OXH - SHSNAIXH TVIOL
ADNIONILNOD TV.LOL

£ouddunuod  00-6665-06-01

ADNADNILNOD
NHIXH HDVSN AA4LOM-LSTE TVIOL

Swipung JYNI 08-9865-08-0
JINI - SHSNHIXH IOV SN dILOTILSTI

NHdIXH HDOVSN 41ONMLSHd TVLOL

wawked [edound 192a 08-£865-08-01



T8l 00°000°09L 81°605°01¢ 05°€81°8¢1 0000L°C SNAIXH FAFHISHE TVIOHdS TVIOL

0TI 00'000°00L 8L'505°01C 00°505°L8 000 S1SOD NOILVAONTYI TVLIOL
000 000 000 000 000 UoneAOUsy JOUARU] 00-1985-59-0L
000 000 000 000 000 Ioje1suaty 00-0695-59-0L
19°C 00°000°00S 000 00°0€0°€1 000 193f01g Juswdo[aaa( 107 00-589¢-9-0L
YTl 00°000°00C 00°$19°¢ 00°SLY' YL 000 1oloig juoweselday DVAH  00-0895-59-0L
000 000 8L°068°90C 000 000 103[01g uonEAOUSY 00-SL9S-69-0L
SLSOD NOILVAONHY
9618 00°000°09 000 05°8L6°0S 00°00L°C dINOA ANV ADNVNALINIVIA TV.LOL
PSLS 00°000°0Z 000 0S°LOSLI 00°00L°C Sunnsuo) 00-PL9S-69-0L
88'¢L 00'000°ST 000 00 TL1 81 000 ewdmby p amyrumg  00-1L95-$9-0L
000 000 000 000 000 SwAIsAS A)unoag 00-L995-99-0L
00001 00°000°ST § 000 $ 00000°ST $ 000 $ sndwe)) pue L1108 00-999¢-0C-0L
SHSNAIXT LNHWIINOT ANV HONVNALNIVIA
SHSNHIXH HAYdSHYE TVIOHdS
133png
dLA @ fentuy eq Aaeq 0} PUON
195png Jo 9 JusIm)y 01183 4 IOl I8 A JUsImn) fIENTTg)

A[uQ 241959y [e10adg - sosuadxyg
$70T “0¢ dunf SUIpUF SYIUOI SA[IM ], 3Y) 10

§T0T sI(] ATeIqiy o[sI]
[ :98eg



00'0G€ a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T dems poo4 obeaiyd
Buiuued
00°0S€ 32IAIBS )NpPY - sweiboid 0T-TS6G-09-0T Yleg-Ialep\ 0} onu| :welboid 626180 dems pood obealyd
00'G88‘9 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T sisjured oideusd
00°588'9 1u0D UON-siredayiure 00-7995-02-0T deaxdn ejobied §65€-92¥Ta0r siajured oldenad
12°90.°C a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T WBWWIBA0D MAD
T2°90.L'C ABojouyoa 0T-£08S-87-0T sebpuue) Jsd IrH083aV 9 MAdd
29'129 a|qehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T uswWuIBA0D MAD
29°'T29 ABojouyoa L 0T-£08S-8%-0T dnxjoeg Aianeg X92..3av 9 MAdd
60'8.¢€ a|qefed suunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T WBWWIBA0D MAD
dnyoeg
60'8.¢€ ABojouyoa | 0T-£08S-87-0T Kisneg Jo} psed 3lomiaN 9EMA9TY 9 MAD
00°08%'2 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T S22
00°08¥'C Buninsuo) 00-¥.95-G9-0. Buninsuod 108l0id  5202TES0-060£ZT Se)e)
0T'26€ a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "Ju| S107 8seD
0T'Z6¢€ redal jueD-siredaypurey 00-£99G-02-0T sal|ddns euonuer 6002 S107 9se)
00'9T.‘2 a|qefed suunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T asnjurelg
009T.'C AJIBS UINOA - saseqqd 0£-£/85-05-0T aseqeleq asnjureig 92-62 asnjureig
00VET'T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T adeospueT Jeag
00'7ET'T deospueT - *uoDd e 00-2995-02-0T 8 10 g Buideospuen £0€ST adeospue Jeag
YeeTS'e a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T S90IAISS [elde) uozewy
98'9T. suone@y Alunwwo) 0S-T£6G-09-0T
£1'ee salddns Jssindwo)d 00-8T.G-G2-0T
88'22 saljddns Buissaoold 00-/T/S-G2-0T
SG°€0T redal jueD-siredaypurey 00-£99G-02-0T
T0'66 salddns 8010 00-£T2S-G2-0T
0£°.S sallddns uayouy 00-9T/S-G2-0T
000V INOA - 1uawdinb3 Jouiy 0£-£285-87-0T
96'¥1¢E YINoA - sweiboud 0£-TE£6G-09-0T
£8'85 AIBS UINOA - sy00g 0£-£985-05-0T
LT°08Y 30IAI3S 1NpY - swelbold 0T-TE£6G-09-0T
88'/ET 11914 US31AINPY - SY00g 0T-598G-05-0T
juawdinb3g
1766 uonoI4 UON - syoog 0T-¥985-05-0T ® saiddns ‘sy)oog 520£90 uozeuwy
juswabeuep
00°00S a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T sty Jaybejes r 'y
00°005 spuog Aujapi4 00-0S.G-0€-0T puog sJainseal] 9zZ-G¢ 826£995 laybejes v
02'9.£'66 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "0U| ‘[edlUBRYI3N 92IN0S T
Z
02°9.£'66 [o1d uswade|dey DVAH 00-089G6-G9-0. ddy Aed wswadeidey OVAH Z Meiq  [edlueyos|y 921n0S T
unowy 1psliD ljunowy 1gad co_HQ_‘_ommm_ 1UnoJdY dl JUunoddvy co_HQ_‘_ommn_ aulT # IND/2J10AU| dl JoOpusA

1 :abed

G20z ‘9T AInr - ajqefed sunodoy

Gz0g 1011381 Arelqi a|siT

9L €T TV:ET Ye GZ/0T/L



ueyeays

00°00T Jels - seng 00-£8.G-0¥-0T - diysiaquis |y enuuy /188T¢E Areiqi sioun|

00°00T a|qeed Sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoneroossy Arelqi sioul||
00°00T Jels - seng 00-£8.G-07-0T  leJez - diysisquisy [enuuy ¥198T¢E Areiqi sioun|

00'0ST a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoneroossy Areiqr siou||
00°0ST Jels - seng 00-£8.5-07-0T UNH - diysiaquis|\l fenuuy 6£S8TE Areiqi sioun|

00°00T a|qefed SUNo02oY 00-0T92-00-0T uoneroossy Arelqi sioul||
00°00T Jels - seng 00-£8.G-07-0T  @sreDd - diysisquis\ [enuuy ZLy81E Areiqr sioul||

00'0ST a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoneroossy Areiqr sioul||
00°0ST Je1s - sang 00-£8/G-07-0T NN - diysiaquisiy [enuuy Zry8Te Areiqi sioun|

00°00T a|qefed SUNo02oY 00-0T92-00-0T uoneroossy Arelqi sioul||
00°00T Jels - seng 00-£8.G-07-0T  8bed - diysisquisy [enuuy L0€8TE Areiqr sioul||

00'0£2'T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoneloossy Areiqi sioul]]|

G uoseas
00°0€2'T 82IAI9S 1NpPY - swelbold 0T-TE£6G-09-0T - Jussald sauelqr] sioul|| 0€L.TE Areiqi sioun|

92'GT a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 2120 - STHI

way 111
9Z'GT A1ane@ wawnaoq 02-T.8G-05-0T 1507 10} 150D WBwWade|day £5e2e D120 - STHI

suonn|os

00'6Z. 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ABojouyoa] abejsH

uonejelsu|
00'52. (di0D) wre suejod 0T-T08S-87-0T 19AI8S alemuoIsiAug 9ze05z  ABojouyoa ] abenisH

suonn|os

00°086'T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ABojouyos] sbejisH

190
00°086'T Y2931 -SIAIS U0 J8YI0 00-£9/G-GE-0T - Bny @oueuaUR YIOMIBN zeveye  ABojouyos ) sbelisH

S TAVKAS a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ‘ou| 10049
82°12¢ [eAoway ysiqany 00-$99G-02-0T ysiqany 860190662911 10019

ZT'8ET a|qeed SUN02oY 00-0T92-00-0T s1Npo.d 320 shanie
ZT'8ET salddns 8010 00-€T/S-G2-0T ade] % 3o0i1spied T-,0S52. s.Aanreo

8689 3|qeed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T Aiddng jooyas unoasiqg
8689 UINOA - S9JIAISS Jopeay 0€-0765-09-0T 10]j0dJa1e A\ TOTO08ZESO6TMN |00ydS unoasig

96'GE a|qefed SuNo2oY 00-0T92-00-0T uoyeayn jo uebiing
96°GE saliddns usyony 00-9T/G-G2-0T lare GZ0TZ0  uoleaypn jo uebyind

9,'2.2'S a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T p3wo)
9/'2.2'S o1103|3 - saln 00-§59G-02-0T abesn 520£90 p3wod
unowy 1psliD ljunowy 1gad CO_HQ_‘_ommO 1UnoJdY dl JUunoddvy CO_HQ_‘_ommD aulT # IND/2J10AU| dl JoOpusA

Z .abed

G20z ‘9T AInr - ajqefed sunodoy

Gz0g 1011381 Arelqi a|siT

6L €T TV:ET Y& GZ/0T/L



9167 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T SSaUISNg B}OUIA BIUOY
9/'L6T -nuon-idayaurey dinb3 00-5¥85-87-0T abesn Lzzo# 99¥TTS0T06 UIsng BIOUIN Boluoy
suonn|os
00°09T 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng eljoul\l BIuoY
00'09T -nuon-idayaurey dinb3 00-5¥85-87-0T abesn TOEO# €79/050T06 UIsng BIOUIN BoIuoH
suonn|os
00'69 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng eljoulj\l BIuoY
00'69 -nuoD-idayaurey dinb3 00-5¥85-87-0T abesn 16Zo# ¥82/0S0T06 UIsng BIOUIN Boluo
suonn|os
09°€ze 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng eljoulj\l BIuoY
09'€2e -nuon-idayaurey dinb3 00-5¥85-87-0T abesn TOEO# 09¥02885S  uisng BIOUIN BoIuo
suonn|os
16°G62 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng eljoul\l BIuoY
15662 -luoD-1daypuren dinb3 00-5¥85-87-0T abesn 8syo# EVELG820G  UISNg B|OUIN BOJUO)
00°TEY 8|qehed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T *ou| ‘Adouey
00'TEY wsjuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T Adouey €885y Adouey
GZ'992'vT 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "oul ‘wo) "p3AsuInor
§2'99Z'vT ABojouyoa L 0T-£085-87-0T S95U80I7 202 JOSOIIN 985£950T paAsuinor
uonaoalold
G€'8.0'T 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 2.l S|0IU0D UosuUYor
G£'8/0'T Kousbunuod 00-6665-06-0T upaid /616276 a4 uosuyor
uonaoalold
€€LET'E 8|qeded syunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 2.l S|0IU0D UosSuUYor
€€LET'E Kousbunuod 00-6665-06-0T lreday |sued a4 8862.52S a4 uosuyor
LLT9Y'SS 8|qefed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T Sa0elIBIU| 8AIRAOUU|
L1 T9Y'SS (d10D) wurep suejod 0T-T08S-87-0T [enuuy 81emyos siejod 9EYBEDNI-ANI aAreAouU|
zZeYYs's 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T sa0epIBIU| BAIRAOUU|
uonduosgns
ZEYYs's (d10D) e suejod 0T-T08S-87-0T 1SI|9AON % Son8puAs SEYBEDNI-ANI aAreAouU|
8692 a|qeAed Sunoday 00-0T9Z-00-0T "2u| ‘saainias Alrelqgi] welbu)
86'9¢ 1oI4 uUsd 1 AINPY - soog 0T-5985-05-0T syoog S2T10.0 ssaldx3 weibuj
GE'ZT0'02 8|qefed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T saoInaS Arelqr] welbul
Zvr'siv'e sal|ddng Buissadoid 00-1/T.G-G2-0T
¥9'266'C AJBS UINOA - $}00g 0€-€985-05-0T
6662 MBS JNpY - $X004g 8y 02-1985-05-0T
25°198'L uonal4 UoN - syoog 0T-7985-05-0T
8179799 11014 U831 AINPY - $y00g 0T-G985-05-0T Buissadold % soog GZ10.0 weibu
00°00T 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoneldossy Areiqr sioul]||
junowy 1pald  wnowy ligaq uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1unoooy uondiiosaq aui # IND/2210AU| dl Jopuap

¢ :abed

G20z ‘9T AInr - ajqefed sunodoy

Gz0g 1011381 Arelqi a|siT

08°ET TV €T ¥ GZ/0T/L



05°8¢ wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2dD 67£90252 8ALIQIBAQ
18T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIQIBAQ
IS°T wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2do T0YS02S2 aAudIsn0
21295 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIQIBAO
21°295 wauo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2dD 5150252 8ALIQIBAQ
99'¥TO'E a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘aAlIQIBAQ
99'¥T0'E wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T abejuenpy 1820252 aAudIsn0
66'8T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T Arelqi a110nd 8jjinisdeN
66°8T uonoI4 UON - syoo0g 0T-¥985-05-0T ssoT Bumouiog [eooudioay  //$668/G08TETE 1T 2lland ajiniadeN
1£°692 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (1622) adel 1sampiN
/€692 AIBS UINOA - SN A-V 0£-0685-0S-0T  S¥oog @O % sAel-n|g ‘'sanq S§210.0  T62. adel 1sampIN
66°LT 3|qeled sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (0622) ade] 1sampIiN
66°LT AIBS UYINOA - STeN A-V 0£-0685-05-0T  SMoog @O % skel-n|g ‘'sand GZT0L0 062/ adel 1sampIin
G12.2'C a|qehed sunoday 00-0T92-00-0T (88¢2) ade] 1sampiN
8Y'6.LY saljddng Buisssooid 00-2T/S-G2-0T
LTE€6L'T AIBS JNPY - SIeN AV 07-G68G-05-0T Buissaooid % shel-n|g ‘'sanq GZT0L0 882/ ade] 1sampIiN
26°9£9'C a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (9T52) ade] 1sampIN
26'9£9'C AIBS JNPY - STeN AV 07-G68G-05-0T sjoog ad G210.0  91GZ adel] 1sampIN
96'12E L a|qefed swunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ade] 1sempIN
96°T2E L 11914 US31AINPY - SY00g 0T-G985-05-0T e|dooH GEY96€.05 ade] 1sampIy
00°05 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T Kis100s abejusH a|si
00°0S AJIBS JNPY - S[edIpolad 02-006G-05-0T diysisquisy [enuuy 5290/9-W3Ng 00S abelsH s|si
€9'1GE 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T vOON DOHNIN
juswAojdwaun
€9°'TGE uadwo) juawAhojdwaun 00-9%95-0T-0T G20z 1suend pug G20z O pug vOON DDIHNIT
8/ V6E'TE a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T yireaH diHd D141
T#'€59'8 211D - "su| "dsoH 09-1295-0T-0T
98'G2v'e yoal - 'suj ‘dsoH 0S-T29G-0T-0T
£5'980't SA - "su| "dsoH 0£-T29G-0T-0T
12'888'6 "AIBS NPy - 'su| "dsoH 02-T29G-0T-0T
11°0%€'S ulwpy - 'suj "dsoH 0T-T29S-0T-0T wniwsald yiesH Ainp GZE0L0 MesH dIHd JDIYINIT
€5°TT a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T Buiures aioysaxe
€S'TT Kianija@ uswinaoQ 02-T.85-05-0T ealy Aeld Ageg 0/E£¥90T6  Buiures aloyssxen
00'STL'T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T 82104e7
00'STL'T oD UoN-siredayurey 00-¥99G-02-0T S100Q 21eWOINY SA L02¥82T 80J04e
suonnjos
unowy 1psliD ljunowy 1gad co_HQ_‘_ommm_ 1UnoJdY dl JUunoddvy CO_HQ_‘_ommn_ aulT # IND/2J10AU| dl JoOpusA

p :abed

G20z ‘9T AInr - ajqefed sunodoy

Gz0g 1011381 Arelqi a|siT

T8ET TV:ET Y& GZ/0T/L



87°/81'/82 8%°/81'.82

s6'L€ a|qeded SuN02oy 00-0T92-00-0T anbiun
S6°LE Aousby uondsjiod 00-T9/S-GE-0T sjuawade|d aung €/60VT9 anbiun

00°09€'E a|qeled sjunoddy 00-0T92-00-0T abenbue jusredsuel |
00°09¢'€ ased( pasuad|T 1sulsiul 0¢-6985-05-0T afenbue jusredsuel | 89T9¢  enbueT juaredsuel)

eipawnniA

00°0% a|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoswiLID / 3Si|y sewoy L
ooor NBS )INPY - SEN A~V 0v-5685-05-0T sawes 09pIA 11722 asI|y sewoy

eipawnniA

AATA) a|qeded sjunoddy 00-0T92-00-0T uoswiLID / S|y sewoy L
¢cean NS )INPY - SEeN AV 07-5685-05-0T sawes 0apIA 01122 asi|y sewoy L

L8VLT algeled sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T STivy
L8'VLT [euolssajold - saseqd 0T-2/85-0S-0T j00] vay vezrT STIvY

uewziy

00'0€9 algeled sjunoddy 00-0T92-00-0T  ‘UBwMBaN ‘Bawns ‘aunbalad
00°0€9 SERINESIILEY 00-0925-G€-0T SERIMVEISY EY 09829 auubalad

65'¢6s a|geded S)UN02dY 00-0T92-00-0T "2U| ‘OALIQIBAO
69°¢6S usuo) feubig 0¢-6685-05-0T 2dD 921,025z aAIQIBND

00°9Lv algeled sjunoday 00-0T92-00-0T "2U| ‘aALIIaAO
009y jusyuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2do 62790252 3ALIBAO

0s8¢ a|qeAed sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "2U] *aALIQI9AO
junowy 1ipaJd unowy ligag uondiosag 1unoddy dl Juno2dy uonduosag aul # IND/9210AU| al lopusp

G :abed

G20z ‘9T AInr - ajqefed sunodoy

Gz0g 1011381 Arelqi a|siT

EBET TV:ET Y& G2/0T/L



¥0°80T sal|ddns S19NpoId 82O SA8nIeD €TT6
00°00S 19WlIojiad peay Jswwng suolelussald >U.m|_ mo‘_n_ Z¢T116
€E97.'6 saljddns ‘sweiboid ‘Ued 3oog wNno2oy bulig 0gNd TTI6
S¥'119 sal|ddns auiyoely buiuesld asiq "oul VSN N3 0TT6
Oo.mmo.m S92IAISS [eloliuer saunr @ >m_>_ 9JueULlUIe|\ uea|D 007 60T6
0T'+0T xe] [H02d Ainseal] ays Jo wawiedsq 8016
6S°€0S'T Sanlays oowseq 1076
¥T°206'T wniwaid Ainp SIY - [elueQ eyed 9016
89°005'C Auelren 1aA1eS slejod d7171 Bunaxren |1ea S0T6
10°.vY Buissasoid pue sgd 9ISy 92In0S 9siq 1oedwo)d Y016
68'79T abpuue) yu| dewxs WwaWuwIBA0D MAD €016
G112 subis Joyeul|jod solydelseydly 2076
98°05 sal|ddns Kemajes | suosuaq|y TOT6
junowy uonduasaqg ITIETN #>09U)D

02'9.012 [e101 gns

19'679.$ CTRIETS AL
Y8YYeELT /1°G696% H/M FHINI ERTAL paIIM

18°0069% a1 VOId

11°0069% H/M VOId
05'€6V12 Z6'169.$ xe] pad G202/0€/9 uswAed xe| 01u0.199|3/Sd143 VSH
Ze0p G202/0€/9 - "M8S Hd S91eI00SSY 7 UOWIS PIemoH a/m ony
26'82¢Y PIBYYNM XeL 81e1sS anuanay Jo 1daq I VSH
€2'15%99 G202/0g/9 sauees VSH

Gz'elv.$ Al vold
82°€/V.$ HIM VOId
T8'997€¢ 82'0258% xe] pad G202/ST/9 WuawAhed xe| 01u0.199|3/Sd143 VSH
15168 GZ0Z/ET/9 - "M8S Hd S9JeI00SSY ® UOWIS pJemoH a/m ony
16857 PIBYYNM XeL 81e1sS anuanay Jo 1daq I VSH
99'€96T/. GZ0Z/ET/9 sauees VSH
junowy JOPUSA # X99yD

"JIL SIHL 1V TVAOdddY d33N LVHL SONIL3TIIN ddvod

G20Z ATNC ANV G202 ANNC NIIMLE9 divd ST119 SHLINOW d0Ildd




99'T6E'0EC Tv10OL

o'GT6'6T [el0l qns

9Z'1ST abesn a|sI7 Jo abe|In 216
00°0SV 92IA19S 18Ula1U] A|LIUOIN aIsI7 Jo abeiIA TET6
LE'SYL'T abesn UOZUBA 0€T6
€0°G8T sawes 0apIA eIpaWNIN UOSWILD / 8SI[Y sewoy | 6216
00°06E YoayD abeinQ Jamod ABojouyoa] 7 2111093 aoue.lIa] 8216
9¢£'881 |013u0D 1s8d UOSIapUY XIUIWI | 1216
12'826 sal|ddns abejuenpy sajdels 9Z16
0S'811'T $92IA18S BunuNoody ERRICEIRTS G216
02'0S8 spedyoune D771 sionpoid Aemele|d ¥216
€5'8/G'€T 2dO 7 abejuenpy "oUl ‘8ALAIBAO €216
61269 abesn JODIN 2216
00'8% Buipjoyyum Jj0ihed sul )17 dnoiS SHY3IJON 1216
0122 abueyalanQ [eluag asinquiiay JIN eineT 0216
lZvel'e sAo] ealy Aeld Agqeq Buiurea aioysaye 6116
2.8V 9sea TOEO# ‘9sea TSZO# 80UBUI JBIWaId BIJOUlN BIIUOY 8TT6
21861 abesn /zzDd# ‘@oueuauR Jauld suonN|OS Sssauisng eljoul\ B3Iuoy JTT6
06°S6€'T Bunsa| Aejes Jorens|g auoy| 9T16
0025 puadns 18yoea] {NoA 10} 1S3 BgUIS20) BPURJOA GTT6
96°96T'T Bulionuow Jauend pig suonn|os A1N2as $|01U0) uosuyor Y116




%TLYT- €09 LOL oY IO paxd3YD/dN PaxdId SWY 4O #
%L9°V- v LSC LT sJasn/suodied jo #
s1e}s 3dIAI3S mopulM dn-did
%IT'S 4Tl Y4 0€8°LC L6V'C 1IN0 P3I3Y) SP|OoH
%86°'C GL0'9€ T€0'SE T4%3 pade|d SP|OH
Sp|oH Sojeie)/siiejod
%EG'ET- ¥95°¢€ i’y 85T PaAIR3Y S|eld1eN
%98°0 989 089 19 1U3S S|eldleN
sueo Aseaqiaaiul
%EL VT 78STT S60°0T 78S°TT SJamo.iog paJaisi3ay # [e101
%ST°0- 90C'vE 9sT'vE 600°€ siamoulog Ajyuo
"€C/T€/8 U0 sinoy { 0} ¢ WoJj pa3ueyd 2J9M SUOISSaS %86'TT- 89T 116°T /ST pappy spie) Adeaqi] maN
a8ueyd % AlA | SZ/PZ ALA |2Z/€T QLA | [edoL S2OT dung UOIIBW.IOU| J9MO.1I0g
%¢0°C 0Ev‘€6S 189°18S TsL'es 188VT TL8°LE uone|naul) |elo|
%10°0 9CL VT 9/9'vTI 9/8'8 0 9/8'8 SUOISSaS 924n0saY/1] |e3oL
%0 VT TLY €Ty LS LS $S95Skd 3JNUSAPY WNasniA
%ESCT TIv'E €c0’e L0T L0T sqof/suolssas Xuueas
%LEET 88091 16TVT VLE'T VLET 3sM SS3RJIM
%LE'S- €vE8L 16L°T8 78L'S 78L's sui307 anbiun/a8esn aseqeleq
%IT'ST €IY9T 8STVT 9T 9S'T 4 SU1807 suoIssas yaa | /19andwo)
%TS'C ¥0L'8LY S00°L9t 9/8'€y 188vT 566'8C |ensig/iulad-uon + julld |eioigns
%YL 6 €55TCT 69L°0TT €98°0T 0 €98°0T |eusig |e3oL
%C6'TC 158y 6L6°€ s s Adouey|
%S¢ 1S 696'¢€ wi's 9¢e 9ce l9peayssald
%C9°8€ 9t9‘8 LET9 LS6 LS6 sauizede|A SALIPIBAQ
%S0°'T¢C 9TL'SE ¥156¢ 8TE'E 8TEE ejdooy
%698 T9€'89 L68'T9 0zL'S 0TL's 3ALIPIBAO
eIPSIA [e)SIg
%SEY €ETT'66T 0T8°061 SLT'6T TLE'S €06°0T SA|eiol
%VC'S 8C8'6L1 6/8°0L1 Y0€LT TLTL €ET0T ulld SA
%Y €- G8T'6T T1€6'61 TL6T 102°T 0LL JULId-UON SA
%LV V- 8€0'8ST 9C¥'S9T 8EL'ET 6059 6¢'L |elo] i npy
%6V T- 9€6'T0T 18V'€0T L00'6 8€6'E 690°S uLd 3npy
%EV'6- 20195 SY6'19 T€L'Y T/S'C 09T°C 1Ulid-UON }npy
S1V10l | s|emauay SIN0XI3Yd
a8uey)d % AlA | ST/YT A4 QLA | PZ/ET AL ALA q-unr

G20 dunr - poday uonenda Ajlyauo



‘720¢C YdIE|N JO SE 18IS MIN

"B1EP D}BINIIE SJOW }I3|424 0} S|BI0} A4 ISE| DY) paisnipe sey g1 3yl T

%LY'6T 0TL'8S ovT'er €65's suoissas ddy @17 |e1ol
%80°0T €0T'T 00T €0T'T speojumoq ddy @17 |[e10L
%9€°¢C- S09‘8 €18°8 TSS 1uswage8u3 1se|ga
%06°6 8CLL6 77688 099°S SM3IA 9N LNOA
%Y1'6C- 18619 v0L'T6 060°'S SMBIA 1|4
%0€°S- 8€€’9 €699 6¢S soy17 weJadeisu)
%08°L- LT0'T €0T'T LTOT SJ9MO||04 (4333M] "eye) X
%S0°LT- [8€9°L 0L¥'0T €19 (uondwnsuod aged Ajiep) yoogade4
95N BIP3A |E120S
- 0 0 0 s99pusy
- 0 0] 0 sweJldo.id palosuods s,puali
%ES'0T-_ |8T8ETT LOV'8ET 6TV'IT 1 Suip|ing Sul4a3u3 suoJied
%ST'SEE |6L8 c0t¢ 00T «SUOI1BAIRSRY wooy Apnis ajdelA 3 03)UID JO JaquinN
%6561 S¢S 6EV € 22eds 3unesn uisn sdnoug apisInQO 40 JoquinN
%I0°€- qqg 99¢ < (23unod uouied) asn wooy Sulioin| /Adesall]
asn Ajded JInD
%69°0T- _|620°8 0668 8EY GTT 0ze €01 S92IAJI3S YIBa4INO YUM PAAISS suolied |10l
%L '8V VLT LTT LT € ot 14 sweJsgoud YoeasnQ |erol
%v0'T- IPT'T €ST'T 43 6 AJaA1]aQ SWOH eI panJas suoJied
%00°0 9¢ 9¢ 4 [4 s91e@ AJ9AIIDQ SWOH
%TT'CI- 18889 LEB'L 1743 STT oce TT SHSIA YoealinQ Aq panJas suodied
%19'C9 81 16 ST € ot [4 SHSIA Yaeadino
SJ11S13B1S JIIAIDS YdeasinQ
%v0°CT-  |9€EE 78€ 9¢ 9T 221AJ3S AleloN
%689 00°T¥Z'T 00°T9TT 00°LSY 00'¢st |00°S SINOH J933UN|OA
%08 €- LvL'6v CTL'TS S6v'Y TS9'T [£8€'T |/SP'T SU013SaNY 9JU3J3)3Y
%L0'CT  [96T°ST 6SSET 667'T S 91 €eeT |svT 0 Sulwwelsoid Aq panias suoied [eloL
%9¢°CT EV6 ov8 98 T (4" 29 TT 0 sweu3o.d Jo Jaquinp |ejol
%E8°0C-  |006T 00t'e 0 0 S99puUaNY
%00°0 14 1% 0 0 (3usAs g1 3joym YMAITjIEN ‘OSY ‘PYWINS) SIUSAT 011
%9L°€T 6vT'T 0I0°T €6 €L 0¢ So9pusany
%IT'TT 0S St [4 T T Joyiny/iayeads/1owa0)u9d
%8¢ 60¢ €91 S¢ 0 S¢ S99puany
%00°0 9¢ 9¢ [4 0 14 swels3old ASojouyds] /19indwo)
%SS'61 8€6'TT 986'6 I8E'T S 9T 09Z'T _[ooT S99puUsany
%18'CT €98 S9L [4:] T 4" T9 8 sweido.d paiey|ioey jeis
so1asiiels Juang Aeuaqny
a8ueyd % | Sz/vzAd QLA | vZ/STAI LA | TVIOL [A%esau1| 241D | yinop | ynpy Bpim Adeiqry

GZ0Z dunf - SJ1IS13L1S IIIAIRS pue weaSold - PuIsIg Aeaqiy 3jsn




Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Program

July Board Report (7/10/2025)
General Capital Improvement Program

A. Capital Projects Progress Report

1. BAS Update

e BAS controls and software installed.

e IBS has been trouble shooting issues with network instability and has exhausted potential issues
with their software and new controls.

e The scope of the project included reusing existing BAS (building automation system) wiring
connecting the controls. Issues with the existing wiring have been discovered as part of the
troubleshooting process. Those issues are found to be causing the network stability.

e A proposal to have IBS replace the BAS wiring is being presented for Board consideration as a
separate agenda item.

2. HVAC (Condensing Unit) Update

e All units installed.

e Inspection by the Village completed.

e  Final punchlist and close-out ongoing.

3. Kingston Lot Development — Project Definition Update

e  Kickoff meeting held on 7/10/2025.

e Targeting a Board update in September.

B. BAS Network Cable Discussion

The Building Automation System (BAS) consists of devices including the JACE (Java Application Control Engine)
that connects to all of the system and equipment controllers and sensors. The JACE connects to all of the
controllers typically through a daisy chained (think of a big loop) wiring network (BACnet) and also links to the
computer that has the software running the BAS. The controllers are located at the Variable Air Volume Boxes
and Fan Powered Boxes that are located throughout the floor (see highlights on the next page).

As part of the BAS project all of the devices / controllers were replaced. The scope for the BAS replacement
project called to reuse the existing wiring between controllers. The existing wire type was compatible with
the new controllers and had been in use with the old system. Issues with the old system in terms of system
visibility, control capability and overall functionality may have been covering up network instability caused by
the existing wiring.

Since the new controllers have been installed the network has seen extensive instability with devices dropping
connection and lack of visibility / control to all devices. In troubleshooting, IBS first focused on issues that may
have been due to their installation: 1) improper grounding 2) issues with controllers / devices themselves and
3) bad wiring connections. Once that level of troubleshooting was completed they then started to investigate
the existing BAS wiring. The have found a number of T taps (where the daisy chain loop is interrupted by a
offshoot) which diminishes the electrical connection between the network. Additionally, since the wiring is
buried in the ceiling above there may be additional unknown T taps to old abandoned devices causing an issue
in the network.

IBS has proposed to replace the network wiring on the 1% floor, where they have continued to have network
stability issues as part of the project. The 2" floor wiring is not recommended by IBS to be replaced as they
have split the network and installed a router to isolate the 2" floor from the 1%t without the same issues.

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 1 www.CCSdifference com



Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Program

July Board Report (7/10/2025)

8 ] bt %"
Gl )< : ; [=1 [ T=mimg T
P 185
' fiz%“ém eail ¥ F"“E e
ks “{}Wx"ﬂ“ﬂ“: ""; e el TR T L
e 1 :
I
1

o e i, T 2

e o imp I ,J_@\'
LAx SOOI T _J/
. S iz
| EE  E e

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 2 www.CCSdifference com



Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Program

July Board Report (7/10/2025)

C. IBS Proposal Approval — New BACnet wiring to VAVs and FPBs— Action Item
Board Approval is Recommended for the proposal as follows:
e IBS Proposal dated 6/26/2025 in a sum of $22,640.00 (attached exhibit A)
o For replacing the BACnet wiring on the 1 floor of the project
o Cost to be paid for from Capital project contingency

Potential Board Action is as follows:
Approval of the Interactive Building Solutions proposal dated 6/26/2025 to replace the 1° floor BACnet wiring to
in the sum of $22,640.00.

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 3 www.CCSdifference com



INTERACTIVE
BUILDING
SOLUTIONS
June 26, 2025
To: Marc Rogers

Re: Lisle Library - BACnet Wiring
777 Front Street
Lisle, IL 60532
Temperature Controls

Dear Marc Rogers,
Interactive Building Solutions, LLC is submitting this proposal to accomplish the control work for the referenced project.
Interactive Building Solutions would provide all necessary project management, supervision, engineering, technical
support, tools, and equipment to accomplish the following:

Variable Air Volume Boxes and Fan Powered Boxes — Quantity 26 (VAV-1.01, 1.02, 1.03,

1.04,1.06,1.07,1.08,1.1,1.2,1.3,14,15,1.6,1.7,1.8,1.9,1.10, 1.11, 1.12, 1.13, 1.14,
1.15, 1.16) (FPB-1.1, 1.2, 1.3)

e Install new BACnet wiring to VAVs and FPBs from Jace.
Your cost for the scope of work is: $22,640.00
Miscellaneous

e N/A

Exclusions/Clarifications

e No permits, fees or bonds

e  No humidifier valves

e No software or software upgrades

¢ No test and balance handhelds, software, or test and balance work

e No fire alarm work, programming or testing

¢ No smoke, fire, control, or fire/smoke dampers

e No providing, mounting, or installation of contactors, starters, variable frequency drives (VFD) or disconnects

¢ No hand-off-auto switches or transformers for starters

¢ No patching, painting or general trade work

e No dumpsters

e No gauges, magnehelics, PT plugs or thermometers

¢ No pipefitting work, including pressure taps, differential pressure mounting or piping, flow meters, or thermo
well installation

e No loose ship controls installation (roof top pressure sensors, temperature sensors, remote dampers, control
panels/displays, boiler gas train, flue, or other vendor device instillation) unless noted in the above scope.

e No liquidated damages

e No boots, curb portals, flashing, or roofing

1921 CHERRY HILL ROAD « JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60433-8440 « PHONE (815) 724.0525 « FAX (815) 724.0545



Thank you for the opportunity to present this quotation. If you have any questions, or if | can be of further assistance,
please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Signatures

This proposal is hereby accepted, and Interactive
Building Solutions, LLC is authorized to proceed
with the work, subject however, to credit approval
by Interactive Building Solutions.

This proposal is valid for
30 Calendar Days
1919 Cherry Hill Rd

Signature Signature
Name: Name: Marcos Torrescano
PO #: Title:
Lisle Library - BACnet Wiring June 27, 2025
Lisle, IL Page 2 of 5

Quote - 25-0315



TERMS & CONDITIONS

By accepting this proposal, Purchaser agrees to be bound by the following terms and conditions:

1. SCOPE OF WORK. This proposal is based upon the use of straight time labor only. We do not include and we
assume that the GENERAL CONTRACTOR or MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR or OWNER will cooperate and provide all
associated architectural/general trade work of any kind such as: cutting and patching of walls, roof, and floors;
sleeving of all required openings; concrete work; equipment pads or bases; roofing; building structural support
steel; access doors or panels; ceiling removal or replacement; louvers; painting; decorating; framing or headering
of openings; lintels; landscaping; adequate access to areas to perform our work; dumpsters; etc. We assume that
all required openings would be provided by OTHERS.. “in-line” duct and piping devices, including, but not limited
to, valves, dampers, humidifiers, wells, taps, flow meters, orifices, etc., if required hereunder to be furnished by
our company shall be distributed and installed by others under our supervision but at no additional cost to us.
Purchaser agrees to provide our company with required field utilities (electricity, toilets, drinking water, project
hoist, elevator service, etc.) without charge. Our company agrees to keep the job site clean of debris arising out of
its own operations. Purchaser shall not back charge our company for any costs or expenses without our written
consent.

It is our mutual understanding that the existing equipment and the associated system components that we are to
tie into and utilize are in proper operating condition. We did not anticipate any additional costs for service,
maintenance, repairs, or replacement parts that may be required for the existing equipment or the associated
components. The only service work that is included is outlined above.

Unless specifically noted in the statement of the scope of work or services undertaken by our company
under this agreement, our company’s obligations under this agreement expressly exclude any work or
service of any nature associated or connected with the identification, abatement, clean up, control,
removal, or disposal of hazardous or dangerous materials, to include but not be limited to asbestos or PCBs,
discovered in or on the premises. Any language or provision of the agreement elsewhere contained which
may authorize or empower the purchaser to change, modify, or alter the scope of work or services to be
performed by our company shall not operate to compel us to perform any work relating to hazardous or
dangerous materials without our company’s express written consent.

2. INVOICING & PAYMENTS. Our company may invoice Purchaser monthly for all materials delivered to the
job site or to an off-site storage facility and for all work performed on-site and off-site. Ten percent (10%)
of the contract price is for mobilization, contract, fees, and insurance costs incurred prior to installation.
This 10% shall be included in our company’s initial invoice. Purchaser agrees to pay our company the
amount invoiced upon receipt of the invoice. Waivers of lien will be furnished upon request, as the work
progresses; to the extent payments are received. If our company’s invoice is not paid within 30 days of its
issuance, it is delinquent.

3. MATERIALS. If the materials or equipment included in this proposal become temporarily or permanently
unavailable for reasons beyond the control and without the fault of our company, then in the case of such
temporary unavailability, the time for performance of the work shall be extended to the extent thereof,
and in the case of permanent unavailability, our company shall (a) be excused from furnishing said
materials or equipment, and (b) be reimbursed for the difference between the cost of the materials or
equipment permanently unavailable and the cost of a reasonably available substitute thereof.

Lisle Library - BACnet Wiring June 27, 2025
Lisle, IL Page 3 of 5
Quote - 25-0315



10.

11.

12.

SOFTWARE — As a component of this agreement, some portions of the work may comprise of software,
software programs, intellectual property, databases, and/or software code, hereby referred to as
SOFTWARE, for operation. This SOFTWARE, provided to the PURCHASER, is stored on and utilized by the
component HARDWARE (controllers, computers, or other direct digital devices), and made available
through access to such HARDWARE. This SOFTWARE may or may not be provided separately at substantial
completion as defined by the SCOPE OF WORK. Our company will, in good faith, attempt to maintain
duplicates or backups of said SOFTWARE for the period of (12) months from the date of substantial
completion. In no event will we or our suppliers be liable for any lost revenue, profit, or data, or for special,
indirect, consequential, incidental, or punitive damages however caused and regardless of the theory of
liability arising out of the use of or inability to use the SOFTWARE even if we or out suppliers have been
advised of the possibility of such damages. In no event will be or our suppliers be liable for the recreation,
restoration, or repair of said SOFTWARE due to any corruption, failure, loss of data, or otherwise.

LIABILITY. Our company shall not be liable for any special, indirect or consequential damages arising in any
manner from the equipment or material furnished or the work performed pursuant to this agreement.

TAXES. The price of this proposal does not include duties, sales, use, excise, or other similar taxes, unless
required by federal, state or local law. Purchaser shall pay, in addition to the stated price; all taxes not
legally required to be paid by our company or, alternatively, shall provide our company with acceptable tax
exemption certificates. Our company shall provide purchaser with any tax payment certificate upon
request and after completion and acceptance of the work.

DELAYS. Our company shall not be liable for any delay in the performance of the work resulting from or
attributed to acts or circumstances beyond our control, including, but not limited to, acts of God, fire, riots,
labor disputes, conditions of the premises, acts or omissions of the Purchaser, Owner or other Contractors
or delays caused by suppliers or subcontractors of us.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Our company shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and
regulations and shall obtain all temporary licenses and permits required for the prosecution of the work.
Licenses and permits of a permanent nature shall be procured and paid for by the Purchaser.

DISPUTES. All disputes involving more than $15,000 shall be resolved by arbitration in accordance with the
rules of the American Arbitration Association. The prevailing party shall recover all legal costs and
attorney’s fees incurred as a result. Nothing here shall limit any rights under construction lien laws.

INSURANCE. Insurance coverage in excess of our company’s standard limits will be furnished when
requested and required. No credit will be given or premium paid by our company for insurance afforded by
others.

INDEMNITY. The Parties hereto agree to indemnify each other from all liabilities, claims, expenses, losses
or damages, including attorney’s fees, which may arise in connection with the execution of the work herein
specified and which are caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent act or omission of the Indemnifying
Party.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH. The Parties hereto agree to notify each other immediately upon
becoming aware of an inspection under, or any alleged violation of, the Occupational Safety and Health Act
relating in any way to the project or project site.

Lisle Library - BACnet Wiring June 27, 2025
Lisle, IL Page 4 of 5

Quote - 25-0315



13.

14.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This proposal, upon acceptance, shall constitute the entire agreement between the
parties and supersedes any prior representations or understandings.

CHANGES. No change or modification of any of the terms and conditions stated herein shall be binding
upon our company unless accepted by our company in writing.

Lisle Library - BACnet Wiring June 27, 2025
Lisle, IL Page 5 of 5

Quote - 25-0315



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: July 11, 2025

JULY 2025 | DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Meetings:

LLD Board of Trustees — June 18 Swistak — July 2

Mayor Mullen — June 20 4™ of July Parade — July 4
CCS~June 20 Staff — July 8

Special Board/TIF — June 23 Admin - july 8

Strategic Planning — June 23 AllAmericanSign —July 8
All-staff — June 24 ILA Friends Workshop ~ July 9
VOL JRB — June 25 CCS/Terra—July 10

Lisle Savings —June 26 Paley — July 11
Staff — July 2

Fourth of July Parade

On Friday, July 4, the LLD walked in the Village parade passing out candy, pushing patriotic
book carts, and waving at everyone who lined Main Street. A cast of twenty-three staff and
Trustees walked the parade wearing our Summer Read t-shirts, hearing, “We love the
Library!” the whole way. We managed to dodge the rain and the overcast sky was a
welcomed treat. Thank you, Lisle, for showing up and thank you to all who walked
representing the LLD!

Meeting Outcomes

Special
The LLD held a special meeting on June 23 to discuss upcoming proposed TIFs in the
Village of Lisle. Mayor Mullen attended the meeting and answered questions Trustees
had regarding the East Odgen TIF. After the Mayor left the meeting, the Board
instructed the Director to support the TIF at the next JRB meeting.

Joint Review Board (JRB)
The JRB meeting was held on June 25 and the LLD voted, “Aye” for the East Ogden TIF.
The votes cast were as follows:
Aye — Park Dist., Public Member Broda, DuPage Co., Village, LLD
Nay — School Dist. 202, Fire Dist., Township
The majority’s supportive vote moves the East Ogden TIF to the full VOL Board for
approval.
The next item on the agenda was a presentation on the Route 53 TIF. The TIF advisors
presented a PPT on the TIF. JRB members asked questions related to certain inclusions
within the TIF. | asked the Economic Development Director if he could outline what
alternatives have been explored before opting for a TIF. | followed up with an email to
the Village Manager with two questions in hopes of receiving answers before the next

1



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: July 11, 2025

LLD Board meeting. The JRB ultimately delayed a vote on the Route 53 TIF until JRB
members had the opportunity to discuss the Route 53 TIF at their respective board
meetings. The next JRB is scheduled on July 23 at 3PM.

Strategic Planning
The Committee met on June 23 and held a productive penultimate meeting.
Committee members reviewed the draft | prepared with compiled ideas from the last
Committee assignment. Members provided valuable feedback and made good
suggestions for a final draft. The next, and hopefully, final meeting is scheduled on July
22 at 7PM.

CCS/Terra
On July 10, CCS, the Terra Engineering team, Assistant Dir. Savage, and | met via Zoom
to introduce ourselves, to generally discuss plans for advancing a design for the
Kingston lot, and to gauge costs. We look forward to a productive relationship with
Terra.

ILA Friends Workshop
On July 9, | attended an ILA workshop that focused on fundraising by
Friends/Foundation groups. The workshop provided ideas for forming fundraising
practices, a vision, and audits for these types of supportive groups.

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: July 11, 2025

_FOURTH OF JULY PARADE!

: 2

e

; - | - : !



July 2025 Assistant Director Report
Meetings/Virtual Meetings

e Event Team- June 16 e Vol-June 30
¢ Johnson Controls- June 20 e AAA Window Tinting- July 3
e Strategic Planning- June 23 e 1Source- July 7
e Electrician Walkthrough- June 24 o CertaPro- July 8
e Event Team- June 27 e All-American Sign- July 8
e LaForce-July 9
Meetings

The Event Team met several times to finalize plans for Fall Fest in September. This year, the
event will be held on Friday, September 26 from 5-7pm. We will be having variety of
activities, including a campfire storytime, inflatable attraction, live owl exhibit, and soft
pretzel truck.

The Library once again participated in the annual Fourth of July Parade. Thank you to all the
staff and trustees who participated as well as the Event Team for decorating all of the book
carts.

Facility
Johnson Controls came out to complete our annual radio monitoring compliance testing.
We passed with no deficiencies, and have been fully updated in the Village’s compliance
engine.

AAA Window Tinting completed the windows on the south side of the second floor. These
11 windows open over the general seating area, as well as the magazine shelving. With the
completion of these windows, now any shelves that are perpendicular to direct sunlight
have UV film to protect materials from damage due to exposure.

1Source is nearly complete with the mechanical portion of the current HVAC project. Once
they procure a final fuse (sizing issue), we will be prepared for a final inspection from the
Village in order to close out that half of the project.

IBS continues to work through fine tuning the BAS in all areas of the building. As was
mentioned in previous reports, communication issues on the first floor are going to require
additional wiring work, and sensor settings are still being tuned on the second floor. We will
continue to work with IBS until the system is operating as intended.

Respectfully Submitted,

Gl

Will Savage
Assistant Director -



Adult Services Quarterly Report
April-May-June 2025
April

In celebration of National Library Week, the LLD hosted a variety of If You Give a Mouse a Cookie themed
activities from April 61" to April 12t". A large guessing jar, featuring cookie stress balls, was on display in
the foyer. Additionally, a library-themed crossword puzzle was available to all patrons. The celebration
concluded with a story time featuring Mouse from If You Give a Mouse a Cookie, and cookies for all
patrons on Saturday, April 12t". | staffed a table in the foyer during the story time event where | spoke to
well over 100 patrons. While | had the pleasure of collecting guessing jar submissions and handing out
cookies, | also received a lot of questions about the recent executive order mandating the elimination of
the Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS). Many of our patrons expressed concern that the
executive order would directly affect the services they receive at the Lisle Library District and asked how
they could support their local library. | was grateful to connect with so many patrons at one event and |
sincerely appreciated the support from our community.

Adult Services staff launched a new service- Book a Librarian. Designed to offer more personalized, one-
on-one assistance, Book a Librarian allows patrons the opportunity to reserve a 30 minute help session
with a staff member on the topic of their choice. Upon launching the service, Adult Services immediately
received multiple appointment requests on topics ranging from Excel spreadsheets, ChatGPT, and
Android phones. I'm proud to write that this initiative was designed and launched by Assistant Director of
Adult Services, Noelle Spicher, who noted patrons often needed more one-on-one help than staff could
reasonably provide at the service desks.

After observing patron need due to language barriers, Adult Services created alternate versions of our
commonly used brochures. Our handouts on the Seed Library, ELD collection and programming, and
Mobile Printing instructions are now available in Spanish.

May

Adult Services staff members, Jean Demas and Karalyn Collazo, both presented at the Reaching Forward
conference. An annual event hosted by the Illinois Library Association, Reaching Forward is a professional
development event for library support staff. Jean Demas presented: Dive In! Discover the Pool of Print,
Website and Mobile App Resources for Literacy/English Language Development (ELD) Assistance. There
were approximately 180 people who attended the presentation to learn about Literacy/ELD services,
recommended resources, publishers, and viewed samples from the LLD’s Literacy/ELD collection. Karalyn
Collazo, in partnership with Mallory Caise and Joann Sheahan from Youth Services, presented: Dynamic
Displays: Making Your Space Fun and Informative to approximately 150 attendees. The trio's presentation
covered how to create eye-catching, artistic bulletin boards and patron-interactive displays while also
curating diverse lists of materials and keeping statistics.

Summer Read kicked off early this year! On May 31%, approximately 550 patrons gathered at the LLD for
our annual Summer Read Kick-Off event. Staff mixed things up this year and staged all activities in the
north lot off Front Street. This was done in an effort to open up more parking for patrons and create a
safer environment for Kick-Off attendees. Frosty Dog food truck served corn dogs (which were VERY well
received!) while Foam Party All Stars provided the ultimate foam party experience. LLD staff hosted a
photo booth, Readers’ Advisory table, Summer Read registration assistance, and an LLD logo mosaic craft.



In addition to all of their hard work planning this large-scale event, Adult Services staff also decorated our
department with faux cherry blossoms and provided a Hokusai display to match our Summer Read
theme.

June

On June 6, the LLD launched its new catalog featuring the Aspen Discovery Layer. The onboarding
process for Aspen has been a labor of love spanning over the course of several months for the Leadership
Team. The new and improved catalog offers a much more user-friendly and enhanced experience for
patrons. With more functionality for patrons comes a few more administrative tasks for staff. | would be
remiss not to mention the diligence of Adult Services staff, who had to quickly adapt to new procedures
in order to accommodate Aspen enhancements. We are so pleased to offer this new product to patrons
and hope that it further connects them with LLD’s resources with ease.

The summer season brings more outreach opportunities for our staff. Adult Services and Circulation
Services partnered together to visit the Lisle French Market and the Lisle Woman'’s Club Garden Gait. It is
such a joy to connect with patrons out in the community. Staff were able to promote Summer Read,
register/renew Library cards, and answer questions about LLD’s services at both of these events.

Respectfully Submitted,

Elizabeth Hopkins




Summer Read Kick-Off Party



Conexiones
Inalambricas
e Impresion

La Bibliotecs ofroce acceso a Intemet
Inalambrico an todo of edificio y en
Espacio del patio exteror

Conéctese o la red inatdmbrica de lo
Bitdioteca scoedando a la canfiguracion
oo WI-F| de su disp Y solecc

i red denominada LLD-PUBLIC

No se requiere conlraseda pars scceder &
esta 1ed, poro fe mayoria de los
dspositivos e solicitaran aceptar las
Foiticas de Uso de nfernet/ Terminos y
Condiciones de ia Biblioteca antes de
coneclarse

La Biblioteca
de Semillas

NUESTRO OBJETIVO:
Preservar la diversidad geneética,
desarrollar la resistencia local,
sumentar la educacion alimentaria
y fomentar [a accion directs,

Alfabetizacion
/Desarrollo del
Idioma Inglés
(ELD)

LLD brochures now available in Spanish

—y

wl
o \“"‘."“ v

Xavier, Jean, and Angela at Garden Gait




News:

e The YS Department welcomes Joann Sheahan as a new YS Librarian and Lexy Twidell as YS
Paraprofessional. We are excited to see both Joann and Lexy thrive in their new roles.

e The VOX Books (picture books with audio read-along) were moved to a new prestige shelving
area close to the children’s computers. This new shelving will allow us to expand this popular
collection while also dedicating more space to our traditional picture book collection.

e Assistant Director Katie McMahon completed a refresh of the Baby Play Area, widening the area
and adding enrichment equipment for the babies and toddlers.

e Youth Services Staff Mallory Caise and Joann Sheahan prepared displays for the following topics:
Library Week, Poetry Month, Arab-American Heritage Month, Autism Acceptance Month, Earth
Day, Photography Month, Star Wars Day, Free Comic Book Day, Children’s Book Week, Lisle
Woman’s Club Art Contest, Jewish-American Heritage Month, AANHPI Month, Memorial Day,
Pride, PageTurners, Summer Reading program, Juneteenth, and Immigrant Heritage Month.

e Mallory Caise has recruited, trained and scheduled 55 youth summer volunteers.

Programs:

e Youth Services continued to offer special once a month evening storytimes. April’s theme was
Astronomy, while the themes for May and June were Robots and Mermaids respectively.

e Kindergarten Art Jam was added to our regular rotation of programs. This program provides a
drop-in opportunity for kindergarten age children where they can express their creativity
through process-oriented art projects.

e Emily Walker and Isolda Page have introduced our third book club called, “Check ‘Em Out” that is
aimed at ages not yet served by our current book clubs.

Youth Book Clubs and Reading Programs

The Books and Banter group read and discussed the following titles:
e Drum Roll, Please by Lisa Jenn Bigelow.
e Tristan Strong Punches a Hole in the Sky by Kwame Mbalia.
e The Hunger Games by Suzanne Collins

The Teen Manga group read and discussed the following titles:
e Kimi Ni Todoke: From Me to You Vol. 1 by Karuho Shiina
e World Trigger Vol. 1 by Daisuke Ashihara
e My Hero Academia Vol. 1 by Kohei Horikoshi

PageTurners participants read titles of their choosing on the following topics:
e Abook about play
e Abook about cooking/baking
e A book about an AANHPI character or by an AANHPI author

The Check ‘Em Out group read and discussed Millionaires for the Month by Stacy McAnulty.

Sidewalk Stories
The following texts were featured in our library story walk:



e April: Planting Stories: The Life of Librarian and Storyteller Pura Belpré by Anika Aldamuy Denise
e May/ June: The Katha Chest by Radhiah Chowdhury

Community Outreach Highlights:
Youth Services staff performed outreach storytimes at the following organizations and interacted
with a total of 1,374 children in the community during the second quarter:
e Lisle Elementary
e Gentle Learning Preschool
e St.Joan of Arc School
e Pathway Connections
e Bright Horizons
e Chesterbrook Academy
e Kindercare on College Ave

Professional Development:
e YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups:

e Katie McMahon is a member of the Monarch Award Selection Committee.

e Mallory Caise and Joann Sheahan presented a program (along with Karalyn Collazo from
Adult Services) at ILA’s Reaching Forward North 2025 conference entitled “Dynamic
Displays: Making Your Space Fun and Informative” in front of 150 professionals in
attendance.

e Emily Walker contributed to the School Library Journal’s ‘Best YA Books Committee’.

Patron Communications

The following comments were provided by way of comment cards:

“Thank you for your diverse collection and highlighting months that are often overlooked like Arab
American month” —4/12/25

“My Children Loved the Foam Party!”- No Name Provided 6/15/25

Respectfully Submitted,
John Ferrari, Director of Youth Services



Quarterly Board Report
4™ Quarter FY24/25
Circulation Services Department

Respectfully Submitted by Paul Hurt, Director of Circulation Services

Outreach Events

On June 8, Angela from Circ. and Jean and
Xavier from Adult Services (AS) attended the
Lisle Woman’s Club’s Annual Garden Gait
(photo at left). They talked to over 70
attendees. Several people shared multiple
compliments about the Summer Read T-shirts,
the Connections newsletter, and the foam
machine at the Summer Read Kickoff Party.

Jessica from Circ. and Krista from AS
attended the French Market on June 14
(photo at right). They spoke to over 40
people (not counting those who just passed
by and said, “Hi”). Many were interested in
learning more about Summer Read. The
bookmarks Jessica had on hand were very
popular, and she also gave out plenty of
stickers to kids. Jessica talked to several
people about the community pass
programs, Explore More lllinois and
Museum Adventure Pass.

During the Summer Read Kickoff Party, Jessica and | provided a variety of information to over
40 individuals, registered five new LLD patrons, and checked out LLD materials to patrons that
were showcased by AS staff.

Patron Service Best Practices Plan

At a Circ. Meeting in April, along with special guest, Director Tatiana Weinstein, Circ. Desk staff
acted out scenarios and daily patron interactions using our patron service best practices plan
that was discussed/developed at a previous meeting and which prioritizes focused
attentiveness, active listening, being sincere, and taking responsibility and initiative. It was a
great opportunity for staff to ask questions and share their ideas and past patron service
experiences. Then, Circ. Desk staff and | had a follow-up meeting a few weeks later to go over
parts of the plan which we agreed were working or needed to be adjusted.



lllinois License Plate Renewal Stickers
During this quarter, 101 stickers were sold.

Number of License Plate Renewal Stickers Sold
200 185
180
160
140
120 127 —e—FY21-22

107 —103,06

100 97 101 —e—FY22-23

80 84 —e—FY23-24
60 77 5

40 50
20

N
0o
N

FY24-25

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

Quarterly Registration Activity

1600 1,477
1,327
1400 e | | D New Cards
1200
895 959
1000
308 LLD Renewals
800
600 458 441 === | | D Replacements
395
388
— iy ——
400 435
200 115 84 85 82 95 == Reciprocal Borrowers
6l e ——
58
0 58 45 79
4thQtr 1stQtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr
'24 '25 '25 '25 '25

There was a substantial increase in the number of LLD card renewals during this quarter,
especially in June.



12,000

10,000

Quarterly Holds Activity

9,026

9,529
9,101

8,838
8,430

7,662

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

6,970

7,236
7,010

7,337

——Holds Placed

—— Holds Satisfied

4th Qtr '24 1st Qtr '25 2nd Qtr '25 3rd Qtr '25 4th Qtr '25

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

Quarterly Interlibrary Loan Activity

1,020

991 894

833 816

181

4 12 g7 lea
4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th
Qtr Qtr Qtr Qtr Qtr
'24 '25 '25 '25 '25

—|tems

Received
——|tems Sent



TECHNICAL SERVICES 4" QUARTER FY2024/2025
Meetings and Webinars

e Aspen Implementation meetings: 4/2, 4/21

e Aspen Community meetings: 4/10, 4/17, 5/8, 5/22, 6/12, 6/19

e ALA CORE Subject Faceted Vocabulary Group: 4/11, 5/9, 6/13
e LACONI Governing Board: 4/23, 5/28

e RAILS TS networking meeting 4/18

e Introducing the New Novelist Experience 6/26

e Strategic Board meeting: 4/9, 6/24

LLD ended the fiscal year with lots of excitement! In June, we
unveiled the new catalog layer, Aspen Discovery. The new interface
provides patrons one stop for all their searching needs by providing direct
access through APIs and downloaded records to some of our most popular
databases. Resources from PressReader, Tumblebooks, Chilton Library,
LearningExpress, Masterfile Premier, Novelist, and many more are now
discoverable. Patrons can search the entire Hoopla collection (1.8 million
titles), Kanopy (48,000), Overdrive (69,000), and our physical collection at
the same time. While Technical Services is primarily responsible for the
catalog, all departments contributed to making the new discovery layer a
success and it would not have been possible without the amazing LLD
staff.

ILA has entered into an agreement with Amazon to provide lllinois
libraries access to a free Institutional membership to Amazon Business with
a dedicated customer services advisor to assist with any questions or
issues. Although LLD already had an Amazon Business account, through
ILA it is now free and with access to more services through the higher

tiered account.

Respectfully submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services



MATERIAL ADDED THIS QUARTER

Adult Services Collection

AS Fiction Books 1258
AS Non-Fiction Books 1432
AS Audio/Visual 919
AS Periodicals 599
Adult Services Total 4208
Youth Services Collection
YS Fiction Books 1019
YS Non-Fiction Books 250
YS Audio/Visual 50
YS Periodicals 18
Youth Services Total 1337
Electronic Records Collection
EMediaLibrary MARC records 360
Hoopla MARC records* 4350
Kanopy MARC records* 910
Electronic Records Total 5620
4th Quarter Comparison Year Comparison
FY2023/2024 to FY2023/2024 to
FY2024/2025 FY2024/2025
6000 20000
5620
18122
5172 18000
16824
5000
16000 15704
4208 14144
14000
4000
3585
12000
3000 10000 9709
8000
2000 6032
1704 6000
1337
4000
1000
2000
0 0
Adult Services Youth Services Electronic Adult Services Youth Services Electronic Records
Total Total Records Total Tota
H FY2023/2024 W FY2024/2025 H FY2023/2024 W FY2024/2025




Resolution 25-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT:

Section 1: That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and appropriating such sums of
money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library
District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025, and specifying the object and
purposes for which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or
purpose" be filed in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action
thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to public inspection.

Section 2: That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to final action
thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle Library District at least thirty
(30) days prior to the time of such hearing.

FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by

law.

ADOPTED this 16" day of July, 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Emily Swistak, President of the LLD Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY

I, Joshua Martin, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, lllinois,
do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 16" day of July, 2025, the

foregoing Resolution 25-034 was duly passed by the Board of Trustees.

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District
DuPage County, lllinois



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in
tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. A public hearing shall
be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 17™ day of September, 2025, at the hour
of 6:45 p.m. at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois.

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public
inspection on the Library’s website, lislelibrary.org, and at the Lisle Library District beginning
August 14, 2025 during the hours of 9:30 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday,
9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Library will be closed on
Sunday, August 31%, and Monday, September 1%t in observance of Labor Day.

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,
Illinois.

Dated this 16 day of July, 2025

Emily Swistak, President of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District

ATTEST:

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District



1.

APPROVED

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
April 9, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.

Roll call

Present:

Emily Swistak - President

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President

Liz Sullivan - Secretary

Vanessa Berry - Trustee

Debbie Breihan - Trustee

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Will Savage - Assistant Director

John Ferrari - Youth Services Director
Elizabeth Hopkins - Adult Services Director
Paul Hurt - Circulation Services Director
Laura Murff - Technical Services Director

Absent:
Karen Larson - Treasurer
Josh Martin - Trustee

Also Present:
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary

Opportunity for visitors to speak - None

Approve Minutes of the December 11, 2024 Strategic Planning Committee Meeting

MOTION: Trustee Berry moved to approve minutes of the December 11, 2024 Strategic Planning
Committee Meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All aye. The motion passed.

Discussion - General Survey

Director Weinstein provided a recap of previous Committee meetings. She then provided a summary of the
four focus group studies. Trustee Martin and Director Weinstein facilitated a focus group which was
attended by 12 adult and senior patrons. Trustee Berry and Director Weinstein facilitated a focus group
with approximately 18 teens in attendance. Director Weinstein and Assistant Director Savage facilitated an
open forum focus group where two patrons attended. Trustee Sullivan and Director Weinstein facilitated a
children and caregivers focus group where 15 adults and 28 children attended.

Director Weinstein presented a report with graphics summarizing the 420 responses to the community-
wide survey which ran from December 13, 2024 through February 28, 2025. Most participants appreciated
evening programs, followed closely by weekend programs. The most popular programs were Library-wide
programs, book clubs, and music programs. Other suggestions for programming included a STEAM fairs, Fall



APPROVED

Fest, civic engagement/educational programs, financial literacy programs, and more crafting and gardening
programs.

The survey asked questions about how to improve outdoor programs. Many respondents were not aware
that the Library held outdoor programs. Those who were aware of the outdoor programs loved them and
wished to see more.

The most popular ideas about developing the Kingston property were to include native plantings, gardens,
benches, and an accessible walking path. Other suggestions included a reading garden and sculpture
garden.

When asked about what non-traditional materials participants utilized, many respondents stated that they
were unaware of these collections/services. However, those who have used these items and services
enjoyed the Museum Adventure Pass program, the Youth Services Play Area, and the license sticker
renewal service.

Participants were asked if they found the Library email notifications helpful. Over 38 percent of participants
were not aware the Library offered email notifications. Respondents who appreciated the notifications
stated that the notifications reminded them to sign up for a program, or were alerted to a program/service
they were not aware of.

Over 97% of respondents felt that the Library met their needs or exceeded their expectations. Those who
felt dissatisfied wanted more opportunities to reserve meeting rooms, more e-books, and to expand book
collections.

Director Weinstein asked the Committee to work toward determining focus areas for the next Strategic
Plan. She stated that after reviewing the survey data, it seems that the community is not aware of all that
the Library offers. She said that maintaining a broad collection, preserving the services we currently offer,
and maintaining a place where the community could physically visit and digitally access resources were
dominant themes.

President Swistak stated that the category of Outreach/Awareness should remain a focus area. Trustee
Breihan agreed. Trustee Berry stated that a lot of respondents appreciated current programs and had good
suggestions for different types of programs. Vice President Bartelli suggested that the facility and property
categories might be combined into one category. Assistant Director Savage stated that using the term
“property” was a good choice. Adult Services Director Hopkins said she thought that “materials and
programs” should be included in a focus area. Youth Services Director Ferrari said that the category of
“awareness” was critical to promote services and materials. Assistant Director Savage suggested that there
be three areas of focus: Awareness, Property, and Resources. Technical Services Director Murff suggested
adding programs, services, and materials under the Resources category. The Committee agreed.

Director Weinstein confirmed the three Focus Areas as Awareness, Resources, and Property. She asked that
each Committee member write one sentence that outlines the objective of each focus area and for two
approaches to achieve each objective. She asked that Committee members email their suggestions by
email by April 23. The information will be compiled into a Draft Strategic Plan for the next meeting.

2



APPROVED

5. Adjourn
MOTION: Treasurer Berry moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Breihan seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye
The meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Recorded by

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on June 23, 2025.
Approved by

Josh Martin, Secretary of the Board



